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ABOUT
THIS REPORT
This Annual Report covers the activities of &Green that
took place during the period 1 January to 31 December
2021. That said, it also covers more general themes
such as the &Green investment approach and why we
do what we do. The report is thus accessible for all
readers, whether you have a detailed knowledge of
&Green or this report is the first thing you are reading
about us.
This 2021 Annual Report provides a comprehensive
overview of the &Green universe, from our focused
investment strategy, through our increasing portfolio
of investments, up to our growing set of contributors
and partners.
&Green’s financial and impact performance have been
quantitively summarized in the 2021 Annual Impact
Report and the 2021 Annual Financial Report, which can
be found on chapter 12 and 13, respectively.
Lastly, we have defined those words that we feel are
key to understanding the nature and scope of &Green’s
activities; They look like this. All the defined words have
been gathered in the ‘&Green Vocabulary’ chapter at
the end of this Report.
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With this Annual Report, we hope to demonstrate how
&Green is bringing its purpose to life, while remaining
committed to the highest levels of transparency in
reporting and communicating on our progress.
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&GREEN’S PURPOSE

In order to create and then maintain a truly sustainable planet that allows its people to thrive, the world
needs to reach its global climate change mitigation and biodiversity conservation goals, while still being
able to deliver on the growing demand for commodities.
Within that context, &Green supports the transformation of global supply chains by de-linking them from
deforestation and producing a positive climate impact. &Green provides the financing to commodity businesses
that are inclusive, sustainable and deforestation-free, and are commercially viable and replicable.

THEORY
OF CHANGE
The investment rationale of every transaction &Green executes is very directly linked with our purpose.
By working across tropical forest landscapes to support commodity businesses with capital, expertise, and
partnerships, &Green aims to transform large-scale tropical commodity production into a climate-resilient,
deforestation-free and socially inclusive model. This is the Theory of Change (ToC) that we apply to build a
financially attractive portfolio of blueprint transactions around the world in critical landscapes and supply chains.
The underlying projects &Green invests in drive sectoral transformation through our industry-leading clients and
by their innovative approaches which deliver sustainable land-use at scale.

INPUTS
&Green works across tropical forest
landscapes…
…to support agri-commodity
businesses…

…that empower communities, protect
forests and optimize production…

…to drive transformational change of
global supply chains.
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•
•
•

Capital
Expertise
Partnerships

OUTPUTS
•
•

Building Investment Blueprints
Mobilizing Private Capital

OUTCOMES
•
•
•

Inclusive Supply Chains
Sustainable Land use
Commercial Goals

VISION
Tropical agricultural commodity
production is deforestation-free
and socially inclusive
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2021 HIGHLIGHTS

&GREEN
HIGHLIGHTS
ADDITIONAL USD 58,25 MILLION
FUNDING INTO &GREEN
In 2021, FMO, the Dutch development bank, provided USD 25 million of
long-term debt funding to &Green and supported an additional USD 31.5
million catalytic funding through the Mobilizing Finance for Forest (MFF)
program, a program established by the UK government’s Department
for Business, Energy & Industrial Strategy (BEIS) and managed by FMO.
Furthermore MFF program also provided &Green with a USD 1.75 million
development capital facility to support early-stage projects before they are
investment-ready for &Green.

NEW TRANSACTION: MARFRIG
USD 30 MILLION LOAN
This investment aims to bolster Marfrig’s commitment to address cattledriven deforestation, pioneering as the first Brazilian meatpacker to commit
to trace and monitor indirect suppliers. No-deforestation supply chain
criteria are applied to all direct and indirect suppliers.

NEW TRANSACTION: HACIENDA
SAN JOSE USD 7.5 MILLION LOAN
&Green’s first investment in Colombia is funding the development and
scale-up of a blueprint for the Colombian cattle sector delivering high
quality genetics, efficient pastureland management, and deforestation-free
production.

USD 102 MILLION TOTAL PORTFOLIO
Total USD of capital invested in our portfolio of committed clients as of 31
December 2021.

&GREEN RE-CONFIRMS INDONESIA AS
A FOCUS COUNTRY FOR INVESTMENT
Indonesia will remain a key focus country of &Green investment owing to
it’s successful and sustainable efforts to protect its forests and peatlands.
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IMPACT
HIGHLIGHTS
ACHIEVING TRANSFORMATIONAL CHANGE:
With two new landmark transactions, a wider geographic reach, and additional funding, in 2021 &Green
has consolidated the realization of its vision to transform agricultural commodity production towards
deforestation-free and socially inclusive global supply chains.

23,039,915

2

tCO2e of climate benefits achieved with
&Green projects

Sustainable supply chains commitments
secured

1,355,100

28,862

Hectares of natural tropical forest under
conservation with &Green projects

Small scale producers included in the supply
chains of &Green clients

OPERATIONAL
HIGHLIGHTS
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Four Technical Assistance
(TA) projects were carried
out in 2021, financed by
&Green’s TA or the IDH TA
Facility for &Green

This year, we have
launched our LinkedIn
and Twitter pages

For the second year in
a row, our Investment
Manager Sail Ventures
has won the 2021 IMPACT
Award as the Private Debt
Provider of the year

In 2021, we have started
six new partnerships
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LETTER FROM THE BOARD

AACHIEVEMENTS
YEAR OF
We will look back on 2021 as a year of achievements which had
fundamental long-term impact on &Green’s success.

NANNO KLEITERP
Chairperson of the &Green
Board of Directors

We closed an investment from a leading global impact investor, FMO, the
Dutch development bank. Through FMO we received additional funding
from a leading climate change donor, the UK government. We expanded
our geographic reach to Colombia and, early in the year, we made a
strategic investment by financing the second-largest meatpacker globally
in Brazil to set highly ambitious and impactful targets on becoming a
fully traceable and a deforestation-free actor.

STRATEGIC PROGRESS
In the first quarter of 2021, &Green closed a landmark investment to finance an ambitious traceable and
deforestation-free program of Marfrig Global Foods (Marfrig).
Marfrig represents ca. 7.5% of Brazilian beef production moving through its slaughterhouses, and around 2025% of the country’s beef exports. It is thus a significant market influencer.
&Green invested considerable time assessing and engaging with Marfrig to come up with what we regard as
fair, but ambitious, targets that the company can agree to as hard contractual commitments as part of the loan
agreement. This kind of transaction encapsulates what &Green is setup to do, i.e. supporting leading industryactors in their transformation to being able to claim a sustainable and deforestation-free supply chain.
The Board is delighted that &Green is progressing beyond its initial focus countries (Indonesia and
Brazil), closing its first transaction in Colombia upon the stroke of 2022.
Colombia is one of the most biodiverse countries in the world, with 60 million hectares of natural tropical forest,
and is a relatively stable and growing economy. Furthermore, in &Green’s assessment Colombia’s environmental
policy is progressive. That said, an informal and highly extensive cattle sector in the country drives not just
deforestation but also general ecosystem degradation. We are happy to start a new partnership with a small
but influential new actor in the cattle supply chain, Hacienda San Jose (HSJ). HSJ intends to disrupt the sector,
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bringing the best genetics, and environmental and social management from elsewhere in the globe and applying
them to the local context.
COP26 thankfully went ahead, and &Green was able to conclude an investment from the Mobilizing Finance
for Forests program of the UK government at the event. We are the first recipient of the program, managed by
FMO, and are delighted to form a long-term partnership with the UK government. Besides this, we are happy to
see the general focus shift to include a recognition of the importance of protecting global forests at COP.
More than 100 countries signed a pledge to eradicate deforestation by 2030. This is a bold objective. It is
achievable, but will require significant interventions from actors such as &Green.

We intend to play our role in achieving this.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS
The financial performance of 2021 was in line with expectations, as &Green maintains its ability to
preserve capital for investors. We are pleased that &Green broke-even in 2021, meaning costs (including
initial ones when no income was being earned) have now been recouped from the proceeds of the
portfolio.
Having said that, given &Green investments are long-term and the largest part of repayments from projects are
paid in 8 to 12 years, the Board remains cautious about the expected financial performance of &Green and is
managing the credit risk closely. &Green’s first investment, buying a TLFF Note to support Royal Lestari Utama,
increased in risk during 2021, due to a lack of further investment from its shareholders.
In line with the previous year, no physical meetings were possible in 2021. However, the Board, Advisory Board
and independent Credit Committee members met virtually with Sail Ventures throughout the year.

LOOKING AHEAD
2022 is another important year for &Green as we keep stretching for scale.
&Green is an open-ended investment approach that needs to reach a critical scale to be a relevant tool in
actually achieving the deforestation-free world we want. Governments, and corporates, have increased ambition
in 2021, by declaring 2030 as the date to achieve this. It will require substantial capital to showcase how this can
be possible, and in 2022 &Green will be focused on growing its portfolio with its available existing funding but
we also need to continue our efforts to bring in the funding needed to get to scale. Hence, fundraising is a core
focus for the next couple of years.
Furthermore, in 2022 we intend to diversify the portfolio and pipeline as we seek opportunities in
various new jurisdictions.
We hope that Covid will play less of an impact in 2022. Nonetheless, we exercise caution on the front and
continue to work with a strong network of on-the-ground partners in relevant &Green geographies.
Finally, we remain committed to high levels of transparency. Our website and reports will allow all stakeholders
to engage meaningfully with our approach and our portfolio. &Green continues to seek new ways to explain its
purpose and theory of change approach and then link that to the impacts being generated by our portfolio.
We thank all service providers and stakeholders of &Green for their dedication and support.
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04

THE &GREEN APPROACH

WHERE WE INVEST
OUR FOCUS SECTORS AND GEOGRAPHIES
&Green’s focus sectors are those driving land degradation and deforestation in tropical forest regions and
include agriculture (palm oil, soy, coffee, cocoa among others), cattle/dairy, and plantation forestry (including
rubber).
CATTLE

PALM

RUBBER

SOY

FORESTRY

COCOA

&Green focuses its investments in selected geographies where globally significant commodity value chains
are active and there is a clear risk of them being a driver of deforestation, today or in the near future. &Green
finances projects only where there is a clear investment rationale for how they play a demonstrative role in delinking deforestation and land degradation from commodity production in a way that is commercially attractive
and thus replicable.
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WHY THE TROPICS?
More than 40 % of the world’s 4 billion
hectares of forests are located in the
tropics, covering between 1.2 and 1.8
billion hectares of land; Tropical forests
store 60% of global carbon content.
During 2020 alone, 4.3 million hectares
of primary forest were lost, resulting in
carbon emissions of 2.64 GT CO2. &Green
targets the Tropics specifically because this
region has the biggest natural climate
mitigation potential.

WHAT DO CURRENT BUSINESS
MODELS LOOK LIKE?
Soft commodity value chains source
from > 50% of arable land use globally
and their significance is both an
economic opportunity and a threat to
climate change and biodiversity.
Commodity production has become the
main driver of deforestation in tropical
countries, as current business models
are enabled by extractive and extensive
practices, making land use inefficient and
incentivizing land clearing.

There is a major opportunity in tropical landscapes to shift towards sustainable, deforestation-free,
regenerative land-use and &Green is actively supporting this transition.
Our current investment portfolio – geography and commodities; at the end of 2021 is:

&Green intends to diversify its geographic exposure over the upcoming years to reduce portfolio concentration
risk, limit the impact of specific sector or country volatility, and align with best practice fund management
principles.

OUR FOCUS CLIENTS
&Green invests early in ambitious projects run by influencers who are able to transform industries
towards sustainable, deforestation-free production.
Our clients are businesses that are directly or indirectly involved in commodity production. This includes
producers of agricultural products, supply chains actors (e.g. traders or processors), service providers to
producers, and potentially financiers of producers or value chains. The businesses we work with are innovators
in their respective sectors and the projects that they embark on with our funding become blueprints that other
actors in the sector can follow.
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ASSESSING
OUR FOCUS GEOGRAPHIES
JURISDICTIONAL ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA
(JEC) ASSESSMENT
To ensure progressive forest restoration and protection strategies in the tropics, &Green only invests in
jurisdictions with progressive and supportive forest and peatland conservation and restoration policy
agendas.
&Green, in collaboration with specialists, analyses every potential jurisdiction to develop a understanding of its
potential. The selected jurisdictions are areas with significant forest resources and progressive forest and/or
peat protection agendas, helping &Green’s investments to safeguard their successes in forest protection.
Ensuring the alignment of the jurisdictional regulatory framework with the impact strategy of &Green’s
investments results in an overall improved country and environmental risk profile for these investments.
The assessments are repeated periodically (every two years at a minimum) to track the progress of each
jurisdiction. The &Green Advisory Board ultimately approves all investable Jurisdictions, i.e. &Green’s
investment universe.

01

SCOPE
The amount and quality of forest and/or peatland potential of the
jurisdiction is significant and highly relevant from global perspective.

AMBITION & STRATEGY
There is a clear strategy with the targets tracking the reduction of
deforestation against historic trends in the jurisdiction.

03

02

PROGRESS
Timely progress towards milestones indicated in the strategy of the
jurisdiction, on a trajectory towards the targets for reducing deforestation.

MRV
A transparent system is operational to monitor, measure, report and
verify reductions in deforestation, and where relevant forest and peat
degradation, in the jurisdiction.

05
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SOCIAL & ENVIRONMENTAL SAFEGUARDS
The jurisdiction shows progress towards implementation of the Cancun
Agreement.
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04

JEC MAP

PREVIOUSLY ASSESSED
AND APPROVED
Para, Brazil

(RE)ASSESSED AND
APPROVED IN 2021

NEW JURISDICTIONS
OF INTEREST

Indonesia

Cameroon

Mato Grosso, Brazil

DR of the Congo

Colombia

Ivory Coast

Ecuador

Ghana

Gabon

Lao PDR

Liberia

Malaysia

Peru

Paraguay
Vietnam
Zambia
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HOW WE INVEST

OUR
FINANCING
SOLUTIONS
&Green provides financing solutions that are not readily available on the market by offering long-term
structured financing, tailored to the needs of individual projects.
Long-term debt matching the
underlying project needs (up
to 15 years on occasion)

Market-based Interest rates /
expected returns’

Investment tickets are
typically between USD 10-50
million

&Green only finances private
(i.e. non-governmental)
entities

Repayment schedules can be
flexible, with grace periods
where suitable

Our financing solutions follow an innovative approach. Innovative financing refers to the ability of &Green
to blend public and private funding – allowing &Green to structure its investments in a flexible way that
accommodates the projects and generates the maximum positive impact. We provide long-term debt capital
to business to help them make the transformational changes necessary to achieve sustainable production.
This would not otherwise be possible given the lack of long-term structured financing of our clients in their
everyday relations with commercial banks. With the purpose-built capital provided by &Green, clients are able to
implement a landscape protection approach to their business practices and operations.
The &Green team supports the client to build a credible plan to drive economic, environmental and social value
in these landscapes, which are critically important for local communities, food security, biodiversity and the
global climate.
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OUR
REPORTING
AND MONITORING
KPI FRAMEWORK AND ENVIRONMENTAL &
SOCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (ESMS)
To assess the degree to which investments are transformational and to monitor the impacts they
deliver, &Green relies on a series of tools and processes.
These are embedded in the investment process and monitor, report, and verify impacts and progress towards
the transformational change aimed for in each transaction. At the portfolio level, &Green uses a set of Key
Performance Indicators (KPIs) publicly reported as a dashboard and updated annually. Data and information
that contribute to the KPIs are sourced from clients’ reported ESAP outcomes, or calculated through further
analysis by the Investment Manager using client data and/or publicly available data. Additionally, &Green runs a
real-time satellite monitoring of forest dynamics in the jurisdictions it operates.
In 2021, &Green updated the KPI framework to improve its ability to track transformational change and
impacts important for its growing community of stakeholders and investors.
The updated KPI Framework – which builds on and integrates the previous indicators - tracks forest, climate,
social, and financial KPIs. The data for the revised KPIs is systematically aggregated from additional, more
operational indicators that inform both the environmental and social compliance monitoring as well as the
tracking of impacts
The full set of KPIs, like the JECAs, form part of &Green’s Environmental and Social Management System (ESMS),
which has been designed to systematically identify, manage and report on environmental and social aspects and
potential impacts of &Green’s investments. The revision of the KPI framework in 2021 was an integral part of an
overall revision of &Green’s ESMS.
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&Green’s goal is to have a unified and standardized investment process flow covering both financial, impact
and E&S compliance aspects. Our ESMS is underpinned by IFC Performance Standards, a globally recognized
benchmark for identifying and managing environmental and social risks.

REVISED KPI FRAMEWORK
FOREST PROTECTED
Protection of threatened species and biodiversity, particularly in high conservation value
(“HCV”) forests near projects. Net gain framework proving a progressive framework for
biodiversity preservation.
CLIMATE BENEFITS
Mitigation benefits in tCO2e from:
- Emissions reductions which are generated from changes in farm management practices.
- Emissions sequestration from regrowth and densification in degraded forests.

ECOSYSTEMS WITH IMPROVED RESILIENCE
Rehabilitation, restoration and protection of forests, regenerative agriculture, silvopastoral
and agroforestry provide improved resilience of livelihoods to individuals.

PEOPLE WITH INCREASED RESILIENCE
Individuals for whom a stable (ongoing) benefit or service is provided or made possible to
improve their livelihoods.

PEOPLE BENEFITTING
Producers reached, individuals benefiting from secured land tenure agreements & jobs
supported.

CAPITAL MOBILIZED
Capital that is catalyzed by &Green’s investments & additional funding from commercial
banks and funds.

For each investment, the indicators most suitable to evidence and track the transformational change
sought are identified.
They are then used to show progress against the vision set out with the client in the landscape protection
plan – so &Green not only tracks the quantitative impact but also the extent to which this contributes to the
transformation of supply chains, sectors and businesses.
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PREVIOUS KPI FRAMEWORK

HECTARES
OF FOREST
CONSERVED

HECTARES OF
AGRICULTURAL
INTENSIFICATION

HECTARES
OF FOREST
RESTORED

NUMBER OF
SMALL SCALE
PRODUCERS

NUMBER OF
HOUSEHOLDS
BENEFITTING

KEY DEVELOPMENTS OF THE ESMS’
REVISION
Beyond the updated KPI framework, the key developments of the ESMS’s revision in 2021 focused on:

DIGITALIZING

BIODIVERSITY

Digitalizing our investment management
workflow, to bring our portfolio to scale
and provide for consistent excellence in its
application;

Embedding biodiversity impact management
practices into our ESMS to address naturerelated risks and assure nature-positive
outcomes of our investments

POLICIES

MONITORING

Clearly positioning, relative to international
standards and for our clients, our approach to
“No deforestation” and the Landscape Protection
Plan central to &Green’s delivery of impacts, by
detailing out specific policies for both

Automatizing our GIS screening and satellite
monitoring platform to keep an eye on our
investee’s landscapes in real time, using high
resolution daily satellite images of Planet (access
awarded to WRI and &Green jointly by NICFI).

STANDARD-RELATED ELEMENTS OF
&GREEN’S ESMS

EU TAXONOMY
During 2021, &Green and its advisors reviewed the alignment of &Green with the EU Taxonomy. The EU
Taxonomy regulatory framework is still under development (expected to be finalized in 2022), and although it
was determined that the regulations are NOT a requirement for &Green, it is clear that &Green’s investments
are eligible activities under the EU Taxonomy framework, providing an opportunity to demonstrate &Green’s
best practices.
READ MORE | PAGE 65
LPP
The Landscape Protection Plan (LPP) is a comprehensive, long term land use and management plan developed
by the prospective client in conjunction with &Green and key stakeholders. It provides an assessment of the
baseline of the client’s operations and analyzes the potential for impact of the envisioned transaction. The
Landscape Protection Plan is also an integral part of &Green’s landscape approach to impact. On the basis of
the LPP, impact targets and milestones are defined for the duration of the loan tenor and are laid out in an
Environmental and Social Action Plan (ESAP). The ESAP also ensures compliance with IFC Performance
Standards (and where applicable, sustainable supply chain standards).
In the past year, the design of the LPP procedures has been operationalized to facilitate their application in
the field for the clients. The LPP has become the ‘overarching plan’ through which clients deliver the NDPE, the
Forest & Biodiversity Framework, E&S compliance and other applicable sustainable supply chain standards.
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The clients’ commitments under their LPPs and ESAPs are published on the &Green website and are closely
monitored and reported upon by &Green. The unique requirements set out in the LPPs and ESAPs mitigate the
environmental, social, and reputational risks to &Green’s investors and enhance the long-term sustainability of
the clients’ businesses.
NDPE
The No Deforestation, No development of Peatlands, and No Exploitation (NDPE) is a public commitment
made by our clients to ensure that their operations are sustainable. The commitment pledges to have no
deforestation, peatland destruction or exploitation of Indigenous People in the operations and supply chains of
their business.
In 2021, a risk- and impact-based approach have been developed for implementing the NDPE policy:
•

The impact-based approach delivers impact and additionality for the sector and the client. Building blocks of
this approach are a set of requirements applied to all transactions and in the eligible jurisdictions of &Green.

•

The risk-based approach ensures clients are aligned with &Green’s vision, not only within the approved
jurisdictions of the Facility, but throughout their global operations.

FOREST & BIODIVERSITY FRAMEWORK
To ensure and demonstrate that the investments will lead to measurable net positive forest and biodiversity
outcomes over time, &Green uses its Forest & Biodiversity Framework. The Framework embeds the IFC
Performance Standard 6 – which ensures biodiversity is not negatively impacted by investments – within &
Green’s Environmental and Social Management System (ESMS), providing an industry-leading approach to
mainstreaming biodiversity concerns into investment decision-making.
By applying the Framework, every potential transaction entering &Green’s pipeline will undergo standardized
risk screening for both past and future biodiversity risks, such as conversion of natural or critically important
habitats and management capacity of the client in mitigating biodiversity risks. The screening is informed by
leading global datasets on biodiversity, capturing the extent, conditions, and significance of biodiversity.
Based on the risks identified, the Framework then defines a practical process for delivering credible and tangible
biodiversity protection and compensation impacts that operationalize &Green’s NDPE policy and alignment with
IFC Performance Standards and leading sustainable supply chain frameworks.
&Green will not invest in transactions not willing or able to compensate previous deforestation of natural and/or
critical habitats, or livelihoods. The biodiversity-related commitments are reflected in the LPP and ESAP.

&Green’s fully-integrated Forest & Biodiversity Net Gain
Framework provides several advances to operationalize bestin-class standards for biodiversity management and positions
&Green as a leader in nature impact investing. The Framework
represents several features that are first of their kind in
biodiversity management within the financial sector.

TAMI PUTRI
Principal Consultant at The
Biodiversity Consultancy
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ADDITIONAL
RESOURCES FOR OUR POTENTIAL CLIENTS
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
In 2019, &Green established a Technical Assistance (TA) budget, with support from NICFI, to support
identification and development of transaction opportunities in the commodity-sectors in target
countries.
Technical Assistance funding facilities are available to &Green’s (potential) clients predominantly to enable them
to reach the standard of impact and E&S compliance required to make a project viable for an investment from
&Green, thereby mitigating the financial and ESMS risks associated with such financing. In some cases, TA can
also help &Green’s clients to maximize impact.
This is achieved for instance by supporting the development and implementation of LPPs and best-practice
NDPEs, driving smallholder and local community inclusion, and building and implementing innovative and
climate-resilient business strategies to sustainably intensify production.
Currently, &Green has its own TA Budget as well as a partnership with IDH – The Sustainable Trade Initiative for
an additional TA Facility dedicated to &Green’s prospective and current clients.

INNOVATIVE &GREEN TA FACILITY WITH IDH
IDH has developed a Technical Assistance Facility dedicated to providing Technical
Assistance to &Green’s current and prospective clients.
The TA covers advisory, assistance and training at various stages of the &Green investment
process. Pre-investment project design support is available to assist potential investees in
meeting &Green’s investment criteria, and post-investment assistance aims to improve the
technical quality of project implementation and increase the project’s positive social and
environmental impacts. Investees can also access impact monitoring support, to enable more
effective adaptive management.
IDH and &Green’s investment advisor jointly decide whether a project in the development and
investment pipeline or in &Green’s portfolio is a suitable recipient of support from the facility.
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05

THE INVESTMENT MANAGER

SAIL
VENTURES

Sail Ventures (SAIL) is an emerging green alternative asset manager headquartered in the Netherlands
and created with the mission to manage capital for clients seeking long-term sustainable absolute
returns.
At SAIL we integrate environmental and social returns into our investment strategy. We build portfolios of
assets at scale which aim to deliver compounding impact and economic returns over time, thanks to our
transformational change approach, as seen in &Green.
Wholly owned by management, SAIL has a focused team working on &Green, with offices in The Hague,
Singapore and Sao Paulo. The team is diverse, driven, and experienced with over 220 years of collective
experience in private market investing, primarily in the agri-finance sector, combining financial acumen with
extensive environmental, social, and governance expertise.
SAIL has established itself as a trusted partner and capable advisor to &Green since July 2017; and is responsible
for the identification, preparation, structuring and execution, and monitoring of &Green’s investments, as well as
arranging partnerships with co-investors. Furthermore, SAIL is also responsible for all fundraising and investor
relations of the Fund.
In 2021, five additional dedicated resources have joined the SAIL team, helping the business mature as a
manager capable of managing the scaleup of &Green that is expected in the coming years.

EXPERIENCE OF THE SAIL TEAM
FUNCTION

Investment origination, client relationship,
and portfolio management
Impact and E&S compliance
Climate Rationale / Agriculture and Forestry
due diligence.
Operations & Communications

Dedicated financial analysis and due diligence
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TEAM AVAILABLE

4
5
2
4
2

INVESTMENT
DIRECTORS
(INCLUDING CIO)

FTES

EXPERIENCE

80
60
50
35
10

OVER

OVER

COLLECTIVE
YEARS

COLLECTIVE
YEARS

FTES

OVER

COLLECTIVE
YEARS

FTES

OVER

COLLECTIVE
YEARS

FTES

OVER

COLLECTIVE
YEARS

THE
OF SAILFACES
NEW

JOHNNY BROM

MICHAEL SCHLUP

Founder & CIO

Head of Impact and E&S

SANJIV LOUIS
Investment Director South East Asia

NEW

NATALIA
PASISHNYK

MARTHE
TOLLENAAR

Impact and E&S Director

Impact and E&S Director
NEW

ERIK PEEK

GUSTAVO
OUBINHA

BRETT MALLEN

Investment Director - Brazil

Investment Director - Brazil

Chief Operating Officer

ELEA
PAPAEMMANUEL

CARLOTA
FERNÁNDEZ DE LEÓN

E&S and Supply Chain
Specialist

Head of Investor Relations
and Fundraising

NEW

NEW

KELSEY TANNER

DORIAN
VAN RAALTE

ZHILI WHANG

CORA SEGRE

ADRIAN LAIN
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VISIT SAIL WEBSITE

INVESTMENT
PROCESS
01

SOURCING
Continuous process of lead generation & JEC
Assessments.

02

STRUCTURING
& TERMS

LEAD GENERATION

Project design and financial structure.

Potential projects are sourced directly
and through supply chain actors, financial
institutions, NGOs and investor networks.
&Green can only invest in Eligible
Jurisdictions Eligible Jurisdictions that the
Advisory Board has approved.

INVESTMENT RATIONALE
High level assessment of the fit with our
Theory of Change, the potential for impact,
and the potential to be a blueprint that can
be scaled and/or replicated.

TERM SHEET
Agreed set of indicative financial terms and
environmental return and social inclusion
commitments.

03

04

Fundraising / syndication with co-investors.

Project governance & monitoring.

DUE DILIGENCE

EXECUTION & DISBURSEMENT

Analysis of all financial and operational
documentation of the project, and
assessment of both environmental and
social risks and potential for positive impact.

The investment may be executed following
final approval from the &Green Board of
Directors.

DUE DILIGENCE &
FINAL APPROVAL

APPROVAL
Full proposal by Sail Ventures to the
Credit Committee including loan terms,
environmental, social and governance
covenants and the LPP. The Credit
Committee provides an independent
recommendation to the Board of Directors.
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EXECUTION &
MONITORING

ONGOING MONITORING
Ongoing engagement with the client
including independent verification of their
impact performance and environmental and
social compliance, and monitoring of the
landscape.

06

THE PORTFOLIO

With two new investments made
in 2021, the &Green portfolio now
comprises five transactions
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2021

HSJ
Scaling-up disruptive business model for
the cattle sector in Colombia
COUNTRY: Colombia
SUPPLY CHAIN: Cattle

2021

MARFRIG
Global beef processor with nodeforestation commitment in Brazil
COUNTRY: Brazil
SUPPLY CHAIN: Cattle

RONCADOR
Blueprint for integration of crop and
livestock production systems in Brazil
COUNTRY: Brazil
SUPPLY CHAIN: Cattle and Soy

DSNG
Setting a high standard for sustainable
and inclusive palm oil production
COUNTRY: Indonesia
SUPPLY CHAIN: Palm Oil

RLU
Developing two sustainable natural
rubber concessions and a collaborative
social strategy for a complex landscape
COUNTRY: Indonesia
SUPPLY CHAIN: Rubber

BEHIND THE
NUMBERS
The ‘hard numbers’ of &Green’s impact
journey are in the Annual Impact Report.
We have purposely placed all the numbers in
one place just before the financial numbers
so that there is one dedicated place where
you can always find them.
This Portfolio section provides the stories
behind those numbers. The &Green portfolio
reflects our Contributors’ wish to focus on
the major sectors and jurisdictions that
are linked to deforestation. In this regard,
cattle and soy in Brazil and Colombia and
palm oil and large agricultural concessions
in Indonesia provide excellent opportunities
to prove &Green’s concept. Brazil and
Indonesia will remain central pillars of the
&Green portfolio; however, the portfolio
will extend into other jurisdictions in the
coming years.
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WHY
INVEST INWE
CATTLE
Substantial reductions in beef production are required to meet any Net Zero or 2°C targets by 2050.
Given the cultural significance of beef consumption and cattle production, it is unlikely global consumption
will decline sufficiently in the next 30 years through demand side reductions. While modest diet changes and
reductions in beef demand have recently been seen in OECD countries, these are outweighed by increasing
demand from population growth and as the world’s emerging economies become wealthier. If we recognize that
beef consumption will not decrease sufficiently rapidly in this next critical decade, we must reduce emissions
from the sector as far and as fast as possible, while demand side reduction takes hold.

THE NEGATIVE IMPACTS

CATTLE-DRIVEN
DEFORESTATION
Beef production is mostly
associated with methane
emissions from enteric
fermentation. What is less well
known is that, globally, cattledriven deforestation results in
approximately three times (3x)
the emissions that arise from
enteric fermentation.

BEEF PRODUCTION

CATTLE RAISING

Beef production is the primary
driver of deforestation in
many countries, particularly in
South America; in the Brazilian
Amazon biome, pastures make
up nearly 80% of the land
that was deforested between
1996 and 2006, and that has
continued - if not accelerated since then.

Further, cattle raising is often
inefficient/low productivity
and extensive land use and
deforesting new land enable
this business model.

TAKING ACTION
&Green generates impact by looking for landscapes where valuable ecosystems require active protection
and/or restoration, but where competing forces, specifically from agricultural production, frustrate the
required action. Working with the beef sector is critical if &Green aims to contribute meaningfully to the
reduction of deforestation: investing in intensification and higher productivity in the beef sector can drive the
transformational change necessary to meet the short- and medium-term growing beef demand from the
same amount of land.
By stopping cattle-driven deforestation and improving efficiency in production, we can achieve up to 80%
reduction in tCO2e per kg of beef consumption, while also having benefits of forest protection (biodiversity,
water etc), employment and professionalization of the sector.
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HACIENDA
SAN JOSE
ABOUT
HSJ
Hacienda San Jose (HSJ) is an innovative cattle business focused
on the cultivation and dissemination of superior genetics and
beef production in the Vichada region of the Colombian eastern
plains. On 31 December 2021, &Green and HSJ concluded a
COP 30 billion (approx. USD 7,7 million at the time of execution)
12-year long-term senior secured loan to support HSJ’s ambition
to disrupt the cattle sector in Colombia and become the market
leader in sustainable deforestation-free beef production.
This transaction marks &Green’s first investment in Colombia
and in a sector which is associated with poor land management,
deforestation, and inefficient farming practices across the
country, including in and around the Amazon biome.
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TRANSACTION
SUMMARY
NAME
Hacienda San Jose (HSJ)

JURISDICTION
Colombia

SECTOR
Cattle

E&S RISK CATEGORY
A

&GREEN INVESTMENT
COP 30 billion (approx. USD 7,7
million at time of contract signing)

INVESTMENT TERM
12 years

FINANCIAL STRUCTURE
&Green provided a 12-year long
term senior secured loan

IMPACT TARGETS
•

>180,000 hectares of land
sustainably intensified

•

Up to 27,000 hectares of forest
protected and restored

•

Knowledge sharing with other
farmers, employment creation,
community engagement
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INVESTMENT
RATIONALE
&Green’s investment in HSJ will help transform the Colombian cattle sector, which is currently
of low quality, inefficient, and associated with deforestation and ecosystem degradation.
HSJ is currently operating on approximately 8,800 hectares of land and during the period of
&Green’s loan, the business intends to expand to have influence over up to 180,000 hectares of
productive land.
HSJ will expand its area of influence by acquiring land, implementing its sustainable
development model, and selling the productive land in blocks of roughly 1,000 hectare units to
private buyers that will agree to a long-term continuation of HSJ’s operational and sustainability
management. HSJ is committing to the protection and restoration of up to 27,000 hectares
of tropical forest within this expansion area, conserving all forest areas under its (future)
management. In addition, HSJ will set aside an equal number of hectares of savannah as natural
restoration areas, buffering the conservation forest.
HSJ will catalyze the development of the cattle sector in Colombia by expanding its
sustainable intensification model, protecting and restoring forest, and fostering social
inclusion and knowledge sharing.

REGENERATIVE
AGRICULTURE
&Green invests in projects that approach land management from a regenerative agriculture
perspective. Regenerative agriculture broadly refers to the adoption of production practices that
understand the availability of the land’s natural resources, increase biodiversity, prioritize soil
health and fertility, sequester carbon, and reduce or eliminate the use of pesticides.
The principle behind regenerative agriculture is to protect and restore ecosystems’ health,
instead of depleting it, therefore contributing to combating climate change, which aligns well
with &Green’s vision to transform tropical commodity supply chains.
HSJ’s production blueprint is a great example of how regenerative agriculture practices
can be adopted in &Green’s investments:
Extensive cattle ranching is a major driver of deforestation in Colombia, and is characterized by
unsustainable land management practices, including seasonal burning of grasslands to remove
unpalatable dry season forage and to “green up” pastures with the onset of the monsoons.
Operations on HSJ’s farm used to be conducted on savannas that had been subject to many
decades of human-induced changes; evidence from satellite images indicated that the majority
of the farm showed degradation of the landscape and biodiversity loss.
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HSJ’s Landscape Protection Plan targets, developed together with &Green:

Low-impact grazing regime: Livestock is regularly moved from one plot to another to
avoid overgrazing and provide adequate resting time for regeneration of the pastures.
The high-productivity pastures therefore require no artificial inputs (e.g. fertilizers,
pesticides);

Zero-Fire Policy: HSJ adopts an active zero-fire policy on its farms to restore the severely
degraded soils in the region and prevent loss of nutrients and (microbial) soil life. Outside
HSJ’s direct management areas, the fire risk will be mitigated through awareness raising,
training, and support of fire-free production models;

Forest and savannah conservation: all natural forest areas are protected from livestock
and wildfires through long-term conservation management plans. Buffer zones are set up
around the forests where forest can re-grow, soil can restore, and savannah can develop
naturally without being stunted by wildfires;

Emissions removal and avoidance: achieved through enhanced fire suppression,
increased soil sequestration through soil restoration, sustainable intensification, and nodeforestation.

HOW &GREEN’S TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
WAS USED IN THE HSJ TRANSACTION
To improve the prospects of achieving the Facility’s objectives, &Green has established a dedicated Technical
Assistance (TA) budget to support its (prospective) clients in reaching the ESMS‘s standards of &Green, which
are required to qualify for financing.
Using the TA budget, &Green supported HSJ with the design of its Land Acquisition Tool (LAT), which was
developed in a collaboration with Climate Focus, GANSO, and AMPLO. GANSO is a partnership between
Climate Focus and the International Center for Tropical Agriculture (CIAT), created to transform areas with
degraded pastures and soils into green, productive, and sustainable landscapes. Amongst other initiatives,
they also developed the Aval GANSO standard for sustainable cattle management. AMPLO is a Colombian ESG
consultancy, which developed the social component of the LAT and carried out a social risk assessment and
stakeholder mapping exercise.
The LAT is designed to guide HSJ in its land acquisition processes. The tool merges the IFC PS, Aval GANSO
requirements, and additional social safeguards, such as a screening for links to armed groups, in a
comprehensive checklist. The checks are divided in an initial GO/NO GO quick screen, which is desktop-based
and requires minimal resources, and a more thorough investment evaluation process. The latter requires
site visits, including stakeholder consultations, and results in a cost/benefit analysis that helps inform HSJ’s
acquisition decision. HSJ will integrate the tool in its existing systems, covering operational, financial, and legal
checks.
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As a center of excellence for cattle ranching in Colombia, HSJ
combines state of the art genetic selection with regenerative
farming techniques to optimize productivity without
compromising the integrity of the landscape. In &Green we have
found a likeminded partner to support our vision to disrupt the
sector and create value for Colombian cattle farmers and the
wider communities in which we and they operate.

GABRIEL JARAMILLO
Founder, HSJ

LOOKING FORWARD TO 2022

NEW INVESTORS

NEW LAND

HSJ intends to develop its first farm blocks and
bring onboard new investors in 2022.

To do this, HSJ will start the acquisition
process of new land, implementing the Land
Acquisition Tool (LAT) to secure full integration
of environmental and social considerations from
the get-go.

ESMS

ADVISORY BOARD

In this first year following &Green’s investment,
HSJ will work to establish a fully operational
Environmental and Social Management System
(ESMS), and hire dedicated a dedicated resource
to manage the ESMS, LAT and Impact reporting
of HSJ.

Furthermore, an Environmental and Social
Advisory Board will be established to consult the
Board on matters related to the sustainability
of the company and its expansion strategy. This
Board will include high-profile experts that can
bring both environmental and social expertise to
the governance body.
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MARFRIG
GLOBAL
FOODS S.A.
ABOUT
MARFRIG
Marfrig Global Foods S.A. (Marfrig) is a Brazilian multinational
corporation and the second largest animal protein provider
worldwide, ultimately purchasing cattle from around 30,000
direct suppliers and up to 90,000 indirect suppliers in the Amazon
and Cerrado biomes alone. In February 2021, &Green and
Marfrig announced the conclusion of a USD 3
 0 million 10-year
sustainability-linked loan facility.
&Green’s financing will be used by Marfrig to enable and
implement a no- deforestation requirement across its entire
supply chain in the Amazon and Cerrado biomes, covering
all tiers of farms it is associated with, i.e. covering the entire life
cycle of the individual cows which ultimately end up in Marfrig’s
slaughterhouses. Concrete milestones and targets have been set
with Marfrig to first reach full traceability and then to be able to
concretely demonstrate no deforestation. &Green has structured
the loan in such a way as to incentivize Marfrig to reach targets
even more quickly than agreed, with a step-down in interest rates
being possible.
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TRANSACTION
SUMMARY
NAME
Marfrig Global Foods S.A. (Marfrig)

JURISDICTION
Mato Grosso, Brazil

SECTOR
Cattle

E&S RISK CATEGORY
A

&GREEN INVESTMENT
USD 30 million

INVESTMENT TERM
10 years

FINANCIAL STRUCTURE
&Green provided a USD 30 million
loan, disbursed in Q1 2021. The
loan carries a 10-year tenor and
aims to be a catalyst for the
company to issue more green
debt in the markets over the
coming years.
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KEY
PERFORMANCE
INDICATORS
REVISED KPIS

FOREST PROTECTED

CLIMATE BENEFITS

1,205,511 ha

20,870,007 tCO2e

PEOPLE RESILIENCE

ECOSYSTEM RESILIENCE

INSUFFICIENT DATA FOR 2021

1,205,511 ha

PEOPLE BENEFITTING

CAPITAL MOBILIZED

INSUFFICIENT DATA FOR 2021

USD 30 million

Tables summarizing the portfolio’s total impact progress following the previous and the revised KPI
frameworks are available in the Annual Impact Report.
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INVESTMENT
RATIONALE
&Green chose to support Marfrig to build momentum around sustainable and inclusive production
models in Brazil: cattle ranching is seen as the sector with the greatest impact on Brazilian forest and
natural habitat loss, caused by the conversion of forests to pastureland.
&Green’s investment aims to bolster Marfrig’s commitment to address cattle-driven deforestation, pioneering
as the first Brazilian meatpacker to meaningfully commit to trace and monitor indirect suppliers. Given
that traceability and monitoring of upstream cattle producers are especially challenging in Brazil due to the
fragmentation and informality of the sector, Marfrig’s commitment serves as a potential proof of concept for the
country’s meat industry, by applying no-deforestation supply chain criteria to both direct and indirect suppliers.
In addition to supply chain management, this transaction links cattle production to long-term forest protection.
By establishing an inclusive, sustainable, and deforestation-free cattle supply chain, Marfrig commits to achieve
more than 1 million hectares of forest protected, while also restoring natural forest in key areas. Cattle suppliers
will have continued market access and benefit from the sharing of best management practices. Marfrig has
furthermore committed to pastureland restoration across smallholder farms. &Green believes that inclusion of
all producers is key to ensure no-deforestation compliance and transform business practices.

VIEW CASE STUDY
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AINYEAR
REVIEW
HIGHLIGHTS
Improvements in traceability
In 2021, Marfrig improved its supply chain traceability through the creation of a detailed risk mapping, which
contributed to the development of a prioritization plan. Given the large scale of Marfrig’s supply chain, assessing
the risk severity (social & environmental) of all the locations the business sources from helps prioritizing
traceable and compliant suppliers. Such a risk map is part of the ESAP, which required consultations with three
NGOs and a social expert (Friends of the Earth Brazil, The Nature Conservation, WWF Brazil and InPACTO) that
all took place in 2021. To improve the social indicators used in the risk mapping, a partnership between InPACTO
and Marfrig has been signed in late 2021.

Development Of Purchasing And Control Criteria
In the past year, Marfrig developed purchasing and control criteria that apply to indirect suppliers, allowing
Marfrig to trace them in the Amazon and Cerrado biomes. Marfrig already has the system to trace direct
suppliers.

KEY LEARNINGS
Over the last two years, the sustainability of the cattle industry has increasingly been under the spotlight; this
is specifically the case for the Brazilian beef sector. Deforestation rates across Brazil have increased during
Covid-19 and messaging from the federal government has alarmed investors, creating significant uncertainty
as to Brazil’s commitment to protect forest and communities living in and around forests. Furthermore,
international markets (in particular the EU) is increasing regulations on imports, particularly to delink EU imports
from deforestation.
Such rhetoric is proving beneficial in pressuring the industry to address the sustainability risks and negative
impacts associated to it. The largest sector players (i.e. the three largest Brazilian meatpackers) have now all
made public commitments to stop deforestation whether legal or illegal, and smaller players are following
suit. Overall, the governance of the Brazilian beef industry is improving, becoming better organized and better
aligned on common goals.
As demonstrated with its investment into Marfrig &Green’s role is:

01
02
03

To finance companies that are serious about transforming their sectors that are based on
extractive and extensive business models.
To support such companies in translating their commitments into concrete plans.

And to hold them legally and financially accountable to implementing them.

This last point is critical for &Green. Like other sectors, the beef industry has made bold commitments in
the past but not lived up to them. &Green is not only agreeing with clients to become sustainable and
deforestation-free, but will contractually hold them accountable to implement this ambition.
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TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE FACILITY
&Green has partnered with IDH on a Technical Assistance Facility (TAF) dedicated to support &Green’s
prospective clients to become investment-ready, maximize (and monitor) their environmental and social impact
post &Green investment, and potentially support in managing and reducing key risks. The TAF also has the
mandate and ambition to stimulate learning and sharing lessons to allow other players in the agri-sector to
innovate.
To maximize Marfrig’s impact post-investment, the TAF is supporting the development of an approach
towards suppliers who do not meet Marfrig’s purchasing policy (and thus have previously been blocked from
supplying to Marfrig) to become compliant. This is part of the efforts from Marfrig to be inclusive instead of just
exclusionary in its approach, i.e. help all to become compliant and only exclude those who show no willingness
to become sustainable. The TAF, implemented by IDH, is also supporting a model for Marfrig’s engagement with
indirect suppliers to sustainably intensify their production.
Furthermore, IDH and Marfrig started a pilot in 2021, covering 25 properties, to promote the restoration of
forests in the Amazon biome, and establish a business model for the expansion of the project to reach at least
90 properties in the coming years, addressing the restoration commitments made by Marfrig under its LPP.
The post-investment TAF provided to Marfrig exemplifies how &Green promotes social inclusion of suppliers
and financial incentives as means towards compliance with traceability and no-deforestation production
requirements.
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We are taking a very important step with the contribution made
by &Green. This investment will boost a series of actions that
seek to balance production and conservation, always from the
perspective of inclusion of ranchers.

PAULO PIANEZ
Director of Sustainability and
Communication, Marfrig

LOOKING FORWARD TO 2022

TRACING

PURCHASE-AND-CONTROL

Besides progress in achieving traceability with
indirect suppliers in the Amazon and Cerrado
biomes, Marfrig also aims to have all direct
suppliers in high-risk areas of the Cerrado traced.

Purchase-and-control criteria is a key pillar of
the Marfrig approach towards traceability and
ultimately no-deforestation claims. Marfrig will
finalize this approach for the Cerrado in 2022
in consultation with relevant stakeholders,
including civil society.

PROTOCOL FOR SCREENING
Another big step in 2022 will be to finalize the protocol for screening, approving, and rejecting suppliers in
both the Amazon and Cerrado biomes. While suppliers will be made accountable for complying to Marfrig’s
purchase and control criteria in 2-3 years only, the protocol is developed as early as possible to inform
suppliers about these rules and give them an opportunity to work towards compliance, starting from 2022.
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PURCHASE-AND-CONTROL CRITERIA
Purchase-and-control criteria are a key pillar of the Marfrig approach towards traceability
and ultimately no deforestation claims.
They represent the eligibility conditions applied by Marfrig to cattle producers who wish to sell
their cattle directly or indirectly to the meatpacker. After mapping the origin of all the cattle they
purchase – direct and the indirect suppliers of their supply chain (i.e. achieving traceability) –
Marfrig must extend eligibility conditions on the indirect suppliers (selling to direct suppliers of
Marfrig), and apply control measures to verify compliance.
Marfrig’s purchase-and-control criteria for indirect suppliers located in the Amazon were
developed in 2021, and included, amongst others, conditions related to: compliance to the legal
requirements, no deforestation after a 2020 cut-off date, no invasion of protected areas and
indigenous people area, no forced labor. Before finalizing them, Marfrig consulted with relevant
expert stakeholders, including WWF, The Nature Conservancy and Amigos da Terras.
Marfrig will finalize this approach for the Cerrado in 2022, including consultations with
relevant stakeholders.
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AGROPECUÁRIA
RONCADOR LTDA
ABOUT
RONCADOR
&Green announced its first Brazilian and cattle sector transaction in June 2020. Agropecuária Roncador Ltda
(Roncador) is a cattle and soy farmer operating on a farm of approximately 150,000 hectares in the State of
Mato Grosso in Brazil. &Green has financed Roncador for the upscaling of its sustainable farming system that
integrates crops (predominantly soy) with livestock (“ICL”) to their full farming operations. In addition, the project
includes the recuperation of degraded pastures.
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WATCH THE VIDEO ON RONCADOR

TRANSACTION
SUMMARY
NAME
Agropecuária Roncador Ltda

JURISDICTION
Colombia

SECTOR
Upstream Cattle and Soy

E&S RISK CATEGORY
A

&GREEN INVESTMENT
USD 10 million

INVESTMENT TERM
8-year Tenor

FINANCIAL STRUCTURE
&Green provided a 8-year long
term senior secured loan

KEY
PERFORMANCE
INDICATORS
REVISED KPIS

FOREST PROTECTED

CLIMATE BENEFITS

65,907 ha

1,201,045 tCO2e

PEOPLE RESILIENCE

ECOSYSTEM RESILIENCE

INSUFFICIENT DATA FOR 2021

123,300 ha

PEOPLE BENEFITTING

CAPITAL MOBILIZED

INSUFFICIENT DATA FOR 2021

USD 10 million

Tables summarizing the portfolio’s total impact progress following the previous and the revised KPI
frameworks are available in the Annual Impact Report.
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INVESTMENT
RATIONALE
&Green invests in projects that approach land management from a regenerative agriculture perspective.
Regenerative agriculture broadly refers to the adoption of production practices that understand the availability
of the land’s natural resources, increase biodiversity, prioritize soil health and fertility, sequester carbon, and
reduce or eliminate the use of pesticides. The principle behind regenerative agriculture is to protect and restore
ecosystems’ health, instead of depleting it, therefore contributing to combating climate change, which aligns well
with &Green’s vision to transform tropical commodity supply chains.
Roncador’s production blueprint is a great example of how regenerative agriculture practices can be
adopted in &Green’s investments:
At the core of the Roncador Landscape Protection Plan is the upscaling of an Integration Crop and Livestock
(ICL) model: a form of mixed production that simultaneously utilizes part of the land for agriculture, namely
soybeans and second-harvest maize, and part of the land for cattle, for the other (approximately) 6 months of
the year. The overarching objective of the ICL model is to transition from monoculture (pasture) production
to one that integrates components of different productive systems to achieve increasingly higher levels of
product quality, environmental quality and competitiveness. ICL systems are a promising strategy to direct
the expansion of pasture and crops towards already deforested areas and promote agricultural practices that
can intensify production sustainably. By combining crop and livestock activities in the same area, farmers are
able to increase fertility and organic matter in the soil. This favors biomass production and allows for higher
stocking rates in pasturelands and higher productivity for grain cultivation. Such increase in the system’s total
productivity represents a direct advantage for farmers if it can be translated into higher economic returns and
soil conservation over the longer run.

WHAT ARE THE BENEFITS OF ICL?
Ecological & Environmental Benefits

Economic and Social Benefits

01

01
02
03
04

02
03
04
05
06
07
44

Improved use of natural resources
through synergy between animal and
plant components;
Improved physical, chemical and
biological properties of soil thanks to
increase of organic matter;
Greater input efficiency;
Reduced agrochemicals use to
control insect pests, diseases, and
weeds;
Reduced pressure to clear and open
new areas for agriculture;
GHG mitigation resulting from
increased sequestration capacity;
Reduced erosion risk.
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05
06
07

Increased yield and production
quality;
Increased annual food production at
lower costs;
Reduced production seasonality;
Reduced variability of herd size, less
outsourcing needs and reduced
sensitivity to market cycle and market
prices for procurement.
Increased competitiveness of animal
product chains in national and
international markets;
Diversified commercial activities;
Enhanced public image of farmers,
linked to environmental awareness.

AINYEAR
REVIEW
HIGHLIGHTS
Establishment of the ESMS
During 2021, Roncador professionalized by building an integrated Environmental and Social
Management System’s (ESMS) to formalize Roncador’s existing approach on the ground. The
ESMS is in line with the impact commitments made to &Green and using the IFC Performance
Standards. Roncador’s initial third-party independent audit will be carried out in the first
quarter of 2022 to assess the alignment of Roncador’s 2020 and 2021 ESAP submissions,
including its ESMS, against the IFC Performance Standard.
Implementation of the LPP
Roncador’s Landscape Protection Plan (LPP) is based on the company’s farming system, which
integrates crop production (predominantly soy) with livestock production (i.e. Integrated Crop
and Livestock or “ICL”) on all of the farm’s productive areas. Impact targets linked to the ICL
model include soy and cattle productivity improvements as well as annual information sharing
activities to support the replication of this blueprint within the sector. Through the advocacy
and information dissemination work carried out in 2021, one of the activities required by its
LPP, Roncador showcased the benefits that the implementation of such a blueprint brings to
production practices. In 2021, the communication campaigns to promote the ICL model and the
protection/restoration of the forest included the participation of the CEO of Grupo Roncador at
two webinars (DBO; Campo & Negocios) and a ESG conference organized by UBS Brazil; reports
in mass-circulation newspapers – including the leading weekly publication in Brazil, Veja, and
third largest daily newspaper in the country, Estadao, and reports directly available on the
company’s website. In 2021, Grupo Roncador was also included in the Financial Times ranking of
America’s 500 fastest growing companies.
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RONCADOR
STORIES
COURT CASE WITH INCRA
In May 2021, following a judicial dispute initiated in 1994, Roncador lost to INCRA (National Institute of
Colonization and Agrarian Reform) the ownership and possession over 4,500 hectares of native forest so far
included as part of Roncador’s farm. Less than a year later, the area was subject to significant deforestation
carried out by a neighboring settlement as way to claim ownership over the land for productive use or land
speculation. The case highlighted the importance of supporting the private sector in its endeavor to protect
natural forests, which can otherwise result in illegal land grabbing.
Although the transaction’s impact was largely based on production intensification, it also offered an amount of
native forest protected in addition to the requirements of the Forest Code. The loss of 4,500 hectares of forest
meant that the total forested areas of Roncador has been reduced from 71,184 to 66,684 hectares. The Legal
Reserve required (in accordance with the Forest Code and as submitted to SEMA in the farm’s CAR – pending
validation) is 66,078 hectares; the reduction of the total forested areas therefore does not affect Roncador’s
compliance with the Forest Code and the company still demonstrates a minor excess of 600 hectares against the
legal requirements.

RONCADOR’S FARM AREA. THE VARIEGATED AREA IN THE TOP LEFT IS THE 4,5000 HECTARES OF NATIVE
FOREST RONCADOR LOST IN 2021.
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FIRES IN BRAZIL
In 2021, several fire alerts were registered inside Roncador’s farm boundaries and riparian areas. Of particular
significance was a fire inside Roncador’s farm in September 2021 caused by lighting in a dry pasture area. The
fire has been estimated to have affected some 200 hectares of forest. Roncador identified the fires through its
fire alerts* and monitoring systems. Operations to extinguish the fires were largely driven by the company itself
through its own fire brigade and staff, using planes, drones, and by foot. Over one hundred employees were
ultimately needed to fight the fire, which was extinguished five days later.
Fire activity in Mato Grosso, as in other areas of Brazil, is influenced by several factors: from climatic conditions
(the typical dry season in Mato Grosso is from May to September) to land use change (conversion of forest to
agriculture). Fires can be a consequence of natural causes, lightning being the most common, or human actions,
usually associated to bad land management practices, such as burning for land clearing, increasing soil fertility
or reducing pests. Fires impact largely depends on the access, logistics and management capacity of local
parties. Roncador has excellent fire management capabilities and allocated resources to put out fires but, as the
past year has showed, fires remain a menace to the land.
Using our own technology, the &Green investment team was able to identify the fires on the same day as
Roncador (i.e. immediately). &Green has access to daily high-resolution satellite imagery** and forest loss
alerts**, which gives the possibility to track fire evolution and burned area at greater detail, allowing us and
our clients to closely monitor deforestation events. Following the incident, &Green facilitated a GIS-focused
workshop with Roncador to share tools and these best practices as to support their own capacity.
*Developed by the GLAD (Global Land Analysis and Discovery) lab at the University of Maryland. GLAD-S2 alerts utilize
data from the European Space Agency’s Sentinel-2 mission, which provides optical imagery at a 10m spatial resolution
with a 5-day revisit time.
** Images provided by the NICFI-KSAT Satellite Data Program Level 2 Access
***Imagery from MODIS Global Fires, a product of NASA’s Earth Observing System Data and Information System
(EOSDIS), part of NASA’s Earth Science Data; and VIIRS Thermal Hotspots and Fire Activity, a product of NASA’s Land,
Atmosphere Near real-time Capability for EOS (LANCE) Earth Observation Data, part of NASA’s Earth Science Data.

HIGH-RESOLUTION SATELLITE IMAGES ALLOWED &GREEN TO TRACK HOW THE FIRE EVOLVED ON
RONCADOR’S FARM LAST SEPTEMBER.
13/09/2021

14/09/2021

15/09/2021

16/09/2021

17/09/2021

19/09/2021
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In 2021, Grupo Roncador has continued to use and improve
a system that integrates regenerative and high-tech
agriculture and livestock, a model that has proven to be
effective in increasing food production. &Green’s financial
support was important to help us upscale our integrated
farming system. Improving land use strategies, supporting
people, and taking care of the environment are priorities
for Roncador and, together with partners such as &Green,
we aim to positively influence other farmers to adopt
sustainable production practices that protect forests and
biodiversity and are socially inclusive.

PELERSON PENIDO
DALLA VECCHIA
CEO of Grupo Roncador
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PT DHARMA SATYA
NUSANTARA TBK
ABOUT
DSNG
&Green’s maiden investment in the palm oil sector was concluded with PT Dharma Satya Nusantara Tbk (DSNG)
in April 2020. The investment established a 10-year partnership with a top tier Indonesian palm oil company
with a strong commitment to sustainable and inclusive production of palm oil. Anchoring this partnership is
DSNG’s public commitment to fully implement its NDPE throughout its supply chain by 2025 and to achieve
RSPO certification across all its mills and related nucleus plantation estates by 2023.

WATCH THE VIDEO ON DSNG

VIEW CASE STUDY

TRANSACTION
SUMMARY
NAME
PT Dharma Satya Nusantara TBK (DSNG)

JURISDICTION
Indonesia

SECTOR
Upstream Palm Oil

E&S RISK CATEGORY
A

&GREEN INVESTMENT
USD 30 million

INVESTMENT TERM
10-year Tenor

FINANCIAL STRUCTURE
&Green provided a 10-year long term
senior unsecured loan

KEY
PERFORMANCE
INDICATORS
REVISED KPIS

FOREST PROTECTED

CLIMATE BENEFITS

7,597 ha

112,827 tCO2e

PEOPLE RESILIENCE

ECOSYSTEM RESILIENCE

INSUFFICIENT DATA FOR 2021

88,545 ha

PEOPLE BENEFITTING

CAPITAL MOBILIZED

INSUFFICIENT DATA FOR 2021

USD 30 million

Tables summarizing the portfolio’s total impact progress following the previous and the revised KPI
frameworks are available in the Annual Impact Report.
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AINYEAR
REVIEW
HIGHLIGHTS
NDPE Update
The company has upgraded its sustainability policy so at to include NDPE commitments for its
supply chain, with the aim to build a traceable, transparent, and sustainable palm oil production,
ultimately achieving 100% group-wide compliance. The strategy was reviewed and approved by
&Green’s Credit Committee in 2020; in 2021, DSNG began rolling-out the strategy, starting with
its seven concessions and six mills in the East Kalimantan province, which accounts for nearly 75%
of DSNG’s CPO production. In 2022, the plan is to initiate the roll-out in the four other mills located
in three other provinces in Kalimantan.

Social Inclusion Progress
The smallholder assistance program developed in 2021 – and that will start running in 2022 – is
part of the traceability activities carried out by DSNG to further ensure that suppliers comply with
the company’s NDPE Policy. The assistance program fosters constructive relationships between
DNSG and smallholder communities in the Landscape. The focus will be to support them through
capacity building and agronomic consulting to improve their yields and encourage the adoption of
sustainable practices; both activities will likely increase smallholders’ incomes directly. Thanks to
the program, a total of 8,153 smallholders benefitted from DSNG’s continued services in 2021.
Creating jobs is one of DSNG’s social inclusion goals, as job opportunities improve the community’s
welfare and reduce the need for people to further clear forests, eventually decreasing the impact
of climate change caused by forest clearing. In 2021, the number of employees benefitting from
DSNG operating contracts reached 9,743. Additionally, 788 people were employed through
transport service contracts and 20 people were hired for construction work.

Implementation of ESMS
Over the past year, DNSG has built its Environmental and Social Management System, which is
applicable to all business units, following the IFC Performance Standards. In the following years,
DSNG will focus on rolling out the ESMS internally to all its subsidiaries and to its suppliers. As per
&Green’s monitoring, reporting and verification framework, a third-party independent audit will be
carried out in the first quarter of 2022 to assess the alignment of DSNG’s 2021 ESAP submissions,
including its ESMS, against the IFC Performance Standards.
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Off concession conservation
DSNG has committed to conserve 3,543 hectares of forest outside its concession areas in the East-Kalimantan
landscapes; this will be complemented by additional forest conserved on its suppliers properties through the
enforcement of the NDPE. In 2021, DSNG commissioned a feasibility study to evaluate its supply-shed area,
assess the quality of the forest left and conservation values, as well as the types of deforestation threats and
the existence of on-going forest conservation programs. The study was carried out by external experts and
included GIS analysis, field surveys, and stakeholder consultations. It led to the demarcation of two conservation
areas and to the design of tailored forest protection strategies, in joint collaboration with local stakeholders.
These plans help DSNG anchor the forest conservation ambitions outside its concession that relate to the
company’s supply chain NDPE.

Inclusion in new ESG Indices and ranking upgrades
In 2021, DSNG was included in two new ESG Indices developed by a collaboration between the Indonesia Stock
Exchange (IDX) and the Biodiversity Foundation (KEHATI), namely ESGQ 45 and ESGS KEHATI; in the latter, DSNG
was added as one of only two palm oil players among 25 listed companies.
For the second consecutive year, DSNG also received ranking upgrades in the Zoological Society of London (ZSL)
SPOTT* Index ranking, which publishes transparency assessments of commodity producers and traders. DSNG
is the only oil palm plantation company based in Indonesia in the top 10 of the SPOTT ranking.
*Sustainability Policy Transparency Toolkit is a free, online platform supporting sustainable commodity production
and trade. It is used as a barometer by international investors on sustainability.

VIEW SPOTT
&Green is proud to witness the successes that its clients achieve post-investment and how its environmental
and social efforts contribute to the implementation of corporate best practice. &Green seeks to demonstrate,
through its investments, that E&S implementation drives transformational change within organizations that
distinguish companies from their competitors. And through this peer separation, &Green’s portfolio companies
drive change across sectors like palm oil, which are often criticized for poor E&S performance.

Financial performance
DSNG has met all of its financial commitments over the year (i.e. its interest payments and financial covenants),
and continues to be a strong counterparty for &Green. DSNG benefited from the strong CPO price over the past
18 months and continues to reduce its leverage while investing in emissions reduction and other forest-positive
initiatives, such as methane capture and biogas production as well as solar power installation.
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In 2021, DSNG focused on further advancing its efforts to
achieve a fully traceable, transparent and inclusive palm
oil production. The long-term investment from &Green
has had a profound impact in our efforts to improve our
environmental and social commitments and we are delighted
to see that our achievements have already been recognized
by several sustainability indexes as well as manifested in
the improvement in our ZSL-SPOTT ranking to top 7 globally.
We take great pride that our partnership with &Green is
contributing to reversing forest degradation by the palm oil
industry supply chain, a critical sector for Indonesia

ANDRIANTO OETOMO
President Director, DSNG
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PT ROYAL LESTARI
UTAMA
ABOUT
RLU
&Green’s inaugural investment in early 2019 was to support the Indonesian business PT Royal Lestari Utama
(RLU). Established in 2015 as a joint venture between the tire producer Michelin and the Indonesian industrial
conglomerate Barito Pacific Group, RLU set out to develop a new model for inclusive and sustainable rubber
concessions. The company currently has two concessions covering approximately 88,000 hectares across the
provinces of Jambi and East Kalimantan, and it intends to plant up to 34,000 hectares of rubber trees in the
long-term.

WATCH VIDEO ON &GREEN AND RLU

TRANSACTION
SUMMARY
NAME
PT Royal Lestari Utama (RLU)

MAIN SPONSOR(S)
Barito Pacific Group and Michelin Group

JURISDICTION
Indonesia

SECTOR
Rubber

E&S RISK CATEGORY
A

&GREEN INVESTMENT
USD 23,75 million

INVESTMENT TERM
15 and 7 years

FINANCIAL STRUCTURE
&Green purchased 15 and 7 years
Notes organized by BNP Paribas and
monitored by ADM Capital under the
Tropical Landscape Financing Facility
(TLFF).

KEY
PERFORMANCE
INDICATORS
REVISED KPIS

FOREST PROTECTED

CLIMATE BENEFITS

76,085 ha

856,035 tCO2e

PEOPLE RESILIENCE

ECOSYSTEM RESILIENCE

INSUFFICIENT DATA FOR 2021

99,963 ha

PEOPLE BENEFITTING

CAPITAL MOBILIZED

INSUFFICIENT DATA FOR 2021

USD 23,75 million

Tables summarizing the portfolio’s total impact progress following the previous and the revised KPI
frameworks are available in the Annual Impact Report.
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AINYEAR
REVIEW
HIGHLIGHTS
Conservation Management

01
02

A High Conservation value (HCV) and a High Carbon Stock (HCS) assessment
for RLU’s operations in Jambi carried out by Daemeter, were submitted to the
HCV Resource Network and approved in 2021. The conservation area identified
in both concessions adds up to over 38,000 hectares, more than 46% of the total
concession area. The results will be used to develop an Integrated Conservation
and Land Use Plan (ICLUP) for both concession areas, which will further help with
environmental and biodiversity returns.

Between 2019 and 2021, 52 hectares of forest were restored by RLU with over
7,500 trees planted. The majority of those trees (4,500) were planted in 2021 by
a team of Indonesian workers, led by a conservation ranger. The restoration site
was previously covered in fast-growing weeds and climbers, which were removed
by the company to prepare the land for planting. The site now serves as a habitat
for Sumatran wildlife, but is particularly well setup for the conservation of the
Sumatran elephant, providing additional food sources for the herd. The herd
has been seen to frequent the restoration site more regularly than before the
tree planting activities started, and monitoring results show a growing elephant
population, with eight elephant calves born in 2021. The restored forest will also
serve as a natural boundary towards RLU’s production area.

Engagement With Stakeholders
In 2021, RLU has worked together with an independent expert in social forestry from Jambi
University to optimize livelihoods for smallholders through a Community Partnership Program
(CPP). In the past year, more than 700 farmers joined RLU’s CPP covering over 700 hectares of
land; however, to meet the ambitious CPP targets set with RLU upon investment, this program
needs to significantly increase the numbers of participants in the coming years. This will likely
require a revision of RLU’s approach to the CPP, with a fuller integration into RLU’s growth
strategy.
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RLU, together with &Green and IDH, commissioned MFC, a leading environmental and social consultancy, to
develop a Land Return Roadmap and Framework that will help the company implement its land development
approach. Following the IFC Performance Standards, this framework allows RLU to manage robust stakeholder
engagement processes with land claimants and farmers in and around RLU’s concessions. The CPP will have a
prominent feature in this Framework, alongside other benefit sharing models that have been designed for the
different smallholders in the landscape. RLU has appointed resources to assess commercial feasibility of several
benefit sharing models, and &Green will be closely involved to ensure that community partnerships are and will
increasingly become an integral part of the business. This will be a priority in 2022.
In 2022, smallholders will be mapped out in more detail in a socio-economic baseline study. An Indonesian
consultancy appointed by MFC in the Land Return Project was also chosen by RLU to carry out this baseline
study on 500 households in and around RLU’s concessions in Jambi. Households directly impacted by RLU’s
operations will be assessed and mapped to inform the implementation of the Land Return Framework.

Protection Forum
RLU is a member of the Bukit 30 Protection Forum (PKBT), a landscape-level collaboration platform in Jambi
where five private land managers share information, knowledge, and resources for a more practical approach to
protect their concessions and surrounding forest areas, including the national park. The platform, established by
Partnerships for Forests (P4F), also engages with the Government and other stakeholders to ensure alignment
and maximize support. Through a close engagement for the past year, the Forum has nurtured trust among the
members, resulting in collaboration initiatives like joint-patrolling and joint landscape monitoring systems.
The Bukit 30 Protection Forum is currently building a web-based GIS platform with restricted access to members
to exchange, for example, hazards maps (fire, illegal logging, encroachment, etc.) and other spatial information
(location of Indigenous People, elephants roaming areas, etc.). By sharing this information, the members can
adjust their protection plan, collaboratively design activities (like joint-patrolling), and monitor the impact of the
collaboration on the landscape.

Financial Performance
RLU met all of its financial commitments over the year, however the expected equity injection from its
shareholders did not materialize, forcing the company to seek a waiver from default for non-payment of
interest in February 2022. Due to the cash reserves established to benefit the TLFF I Pte Ltd noteholders, such as
&Green, the Notes remain current, having made the required coupon payments in February 2022.
&Green’s further analysis and consultation with legal counsel suggests that while the probability of a default of
the Notes has increased materially, TLFF I Pte Ltd will continue to be able to service the coupons through August
2022. However, the underlying loan to RLU is now officially in default. RLU’s shareholders continue to discuss
long-term solutions to finance the operations and restructure loans due to TLFF I Pte Ltd. and other commercial
lenders.
Both shareholders have conveyed their intention to resolve the impasse over the form and valuation at which
further capital should be injected. &Green’s investment team has been working closely with all relevant parties
involved with the TLFF I Notes issue, including ADM Capital, BNP Paribas, UNEP, RLU, Michelin and Barito
Pacific as well as other Noteholders and the Notes Guarantor, Development Finance Corporation (DFC) of the
USA to assert &Green’s rights and remain abreast of the latest developments between the Company and its
shareholders.
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2021 was an important year for RLU; we have taken steps
to evaluate our performance, environmentally and socially,
and integrate the findings in our systems. The updated
HCV/HCS study will help us strengthen our conservation
management and design a consolidated approach across
the landscape. The Land Return Roadmap lays out the steps
to inclusive land management, merging stakeholder needs,
government policy and RLU commitments in a single Land
Return Framework. Together with TLFF, &Green, and our
key stakeholders, we are translating our sustainability
ambitions into responsible management.

YASMINE SAGITA
Director Corporate Affairs, RLU
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07

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

TWO NEW TRANSACTIONS HAVE BEEN
CLOSED IN THE FIRST HALF OF 2022

HILTON
DUTA LESTARI
PT Hilton Duta Lestari (HDL)
In the first quarter of 2022, &Green announced its third transaction in Indonesia for a USD 12 million
corporate loan to PT Hilton Duta Lestari (HDL) for the construction of a 30 ton per hour CPO mill.
This transaction exemplifies the investment rationale for &Green – HDL’s proposed mill will support a large
supply base of smallholder farmers to be NDPE compliant and included in a sustainable supply chain. HDL and
surrounding smallholders and independent companies are currently transporting palm fruit for up to 100km
to eventually get it to non-RSPO and non-NDPE mills; the construction of this mill, and the sustainable sourcing
approach it will take, therefore creates a blueprint for other growers and mid-stream companies to support the
expansion of inclusive supply chains in the palm sector.

OIL PALM FRUITS
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FUELING
SUSTAINABILITY
Fs Agrisolutions Indústria De Combustíveis Ltda (FS)
In March 2022, &Green concluded a USD 30 million 8-year sustainability-linked loan facility with
Brazilian Company FS. &Green’s financing will support FS to structure and implement a program for the
establishment of a no-deforestation corn supply chain in the State of Mato Grosso (MT).
Brazilian corn is, for the most part, a secondary crop to soybeans for farmers, and the considerable expansion
of its production in MT was driven by intensification of soy producing areas; this deal will provide &Green
the opportunity to bring soy producers under an NDPE commitment, influencing one of the main drivers
of deforestation in the region. The commitments assumed by FS under the LPP and ESAP will drive the
transformation of sourcing practices used by corn biofuel producers in Mato Grosso, developing a blueprint
for sustainable deforestation-free corn ethanol production. Investment by &Green will not only refine FS’
monitoring systems and procedures related to illegal deforestation, but also protect the remaining forests from
legal deforestation in the Amazon and Cerrado biomes.

CORN HARVESTING AT ONE OF FS’ FARMS
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08

FUND MANAGEMENT

FINANCIAL
REVIEW
&Green made sound financial progress in 2021.
The continued growth in the &Green’s investment portfolio generated a 95% increase in the Facility’s investment
interest income from 2020, which resulted in an operating result of USD 1.6 million (the restated 2020 operating
result was USD 309,512).
The unrealized FX gains (mainly relating to the Fund’s Norwegian krone (NOK)-denominated grant
contribution, which depreciated in value by USD 2.9 million in 2021 due to the weakening of the NOK) and
the inaugural adoption of the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) method of accounting for provisions for impairments,
largely offset each other and the Net Result for 2021 was USD 1.7 million, up from the restated 2020 Net result
which was negative USD 2 million.

EXPECTED CREDIT LOSS (ECL) METHOD
During 2021 &Green adopted the more prudent Expected Credit Loss (ECL) method to estimate
allowances for expected credit losses and impairments of &Green portfolio investments. The ECL
method categorizes investments as either:

STAGE 1

STAGE 2

STAGE 3

Performing Investments
with no significant
increase in credit risk
since investment, and for
whom the provision for
impairment is equal to the
12-month ECL.

Investments for which the
credit risk has significantly
increased and the
provision for impairment
is increased to the Lifetime
ECL for the investment.

Credit Impaired
Investments for which
the Lifetime ECL has been
written off.
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The 2020 annual financial statements were restated to implement the ECL for the &Green portfolio as at 31
December 2020, and all investments were assessed to be Stage 1 at that time. During 2021 the RLU investment
moved from Stage 1 to Stage 2 and this constituted the majority of the Movement in provision for impairment in
the Profit and loss account.
Finally, the adoption of the ECL Method also meant that the valuations of the portfolio investments was
reported net of the provisions as at 31 December 2021 (and for the restated 31 December 2020 valuations).

2021 ECL APPLICATION
OPENING

+62,971,657

ADDITIONAL
INVESTMENT

+30,000,000

INTEREST
INCOME

INTEREST
RECEIVED

PROVISION
FOR IMPAIRMENT

CLOSING

+5,477,881

-4,256,909

-2,780,242

+91,412,387

USD 30,00M

USD31,00M

USD 29,84M

USD 30,13M

LEGEND
MARFRIG

USD 10,10M
USD 10,08M

DSNG

RONCADOR

USD 23,02M

USD 20,18M

RLU

2021 USD

OPENING

MARFRIG

ADDITIONAL
INVESTMENT

INTEREST
INCOME

INTEREST
RECEIVED

PROVISION FOR
IMPAIRMENT

CLOSING

+30,000,000

+1,179,166

N/A

-176,682

+30,000,000

DSNG

+29,849,165

+1,179,166

-1,825,000

+285,969

+30,135,135

RONCADOR

+10,100,033

+302,618

-299,097

-15,107

+10,088,447

RLU

+23,022,459

+2,171,096

-2,132,812

-2,874,422

+20,186,321

+5,477,881

-4,256,909

-2,780,242

+91,412,387

TOTAL
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EXPECTED CREDIT LOSS (ECL) METHOD
During 2021 &Green received firm commitments amounting to USD 58.4 million from the Dutch development
bank, FMO; the British government’s Mobilizing Finance for Forests fund (MFF); and the Ford Foundation. All
these amounts are expected to be drawn down in 2022. The Norwegian government also confirmed that the
conditions for the second tranche of its investment in the Facility had been fulfilled and the NOK 300 million
(ca. USD 35.3 million) was drawn down in March 2021. Finally, the second USD 5 million was drawn down from
Unilever in February 2021.
The FMO finance attracted certain front-end, monitoring and commitment fees which increased the cost base of
&Green but were covered by the increased investment income from &Green’s portfolio.
General expenses were well managed to remain in line with the budget set by the &Green Board of
Directors.

EU
TAXONOMY
ALIGNMENT
During 2021, &Green and its advisors reviewed the alignment of &Green with the EU Taxonomy. The EU
Taxonomy regulatory framework is still under development (expected to be finalized in 2022), and although it
was determined that the regulations are NOT a requirement for &Green, it is clear that &Green investments
are eligible activities under the EU Taxonomy framework, which provides an opportunity for the Facility to
demonstrate its best practices.

“…economic activities should qualify as contributing substantially to climate change
mitigation [ie they are EU Taxonomy compliant] if their greenhouse gas emissions
are substantially lower than the sector or industry average, they do not hamper the
development and deployment of low-carbon alternatives and they do not lead to a lock-in
of assets incompatible with the objective of climate- neutrality,…”

EU TAXONOMY
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THE EU TAXONOMY HAS SIX GOALS
&Green’s investments are anticipated to make substantial contributions to the goals highlighted in green

01

02

03

Climate change
mitigation

Climate change
adaptation

Sustainable use and
protection of water and
marine resources

04

05

06

Transition to a
circular economy

Pollution prevention
and control

Protection of
healthy ecosystems

The parties regulated by the EU Taxonomy are required to contribute to at least one goal and to Do No
Significant Harm (DNSH) with respect to the other five goals, while maintaining minimum safeguards on the
social requirements of the regulations.
The EU Taxonomy provides an important information platform to communicate the degree of &Green’s
alignment with the spirit and intent of the regulations. &Green’s investment locations do not have the same
strong regulatory context of the EU. Some differences in documentation mean that &Green investments do
not yet meet all of the EU taxonomy technical screens, but do clearly make substantial contributions to
the EU Taxonomy goals of:

01

Climate change mitigation;

04

Circular economy; and

06

Healthy ecosystems

&Green activities contribute to adaptation by pursuing nature-based solutions, in line with the second goal of
the EU Taxonomy. However, more structured and location specific climate risk and vulnerability assessment are
needed for these activities to be recognized under the Taxonomy requirements.
&Green estimates that its current EU Taxonomy alignment is approximately 50%, which is comparable to
investments in Europe, and high for developing economy investments. With modest changes, &Green will reach
greater than 70% in the short-term. To approach 100% alignment, more detailed, localized and down-scaled
climate hazard assessments (linked to climate resilience) are required. The ability to achieve this is limited by
data availability. As part of the revision of the ESMS Policy, &Green will address the identified shortcomings and
draft an EU Taxonomy statement.
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SFDR FINDINGS
Although not being subject to it, &Green also briefed its legal counsel to assess the Facility’s high level of
disclosure against the Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) requirement.

POLICY

SUSTAINABILITY

REFINEMENT

The disclosure of the ESMS and
General Lending Policy on the
&Green website cover the SFDR
requirements for publication
of Sustainability Due Diligence
policy and disclosure of
promotion of sustainable
investments obligations;

&Green’s Annual Report
delineates sustainabilityrelated impact of the Facility
by means of relevant
sustainability indicators;

&Green is working to
include a refinement of the
Sustainability Due Diligence in
its ESMS and Lending Policy;

EXPLANATIONS
Finally, although &Green is not regulated to require a prescribed “Pre-contractual disclosure”, marketing
materials are being refined to include an explanation of: 01 the Facility’s sustainability risks policy; 02 how
sustainability investment objectives are to be obtained; and 03 how &Green considers principal adverse
impacts on sustainability factors (all items which are covered in the ESMS).

AML/CFT
UPDATE
&Green has recently further enhanced its policy and procedures to address the risks addressed by Anti-Money
Laundering / Combatting the Financing of Terrorism (AML/CFT) laws and regulations. The new senior dedicated
compliance function at Intertrust, &Green’s service provider, has reviewed and further enhanced &Green’s AML/
CFT policy and refined the procedures to keep up to date with the market best practices and standards.
During 2021, the compliance function conducted one new AMLCFT Customer Due Diligence (or CDD) as well
as Ongoing Customer Due Diligences (or ODDs) on all four of our current borrowers. Two new CDDs and four
ODDs were also conducted on &Green’s current contributors.
There were no red flags raised in any of the CDDs or ODDs.
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09

FUNDING

CURRENT
CONTRIBUTORS
The total contributions made to &Green as of December 2021 amount to:

USD 180 MILLION

USD
100M

The Norwegian International Climate and Forest Initiative (NICFI) is a
preeminent global climate change donor, supporting a host of multilateral
and bilateral initiatives focused on eliminating deforestation from target
jurisdictions and global supply chains. The main Sponsor of &Green, NICFI,
committed nearly USD 100 million upon the launch of the Investment Facility
and has remained actively involved in supporting &Green’s ambitious agenda.

2021

USD
58M
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FMO is the Dutch development bank that supports sustainable private sector
growth in developing countries. FMO focuses on three sectors that have high
development impact: financial institutions, energy, and agribusiness, food &
water. With a committed portfolio of EUR 12 billion spanning over 85 countries,
FMO is one of the larger bilateral private sector development banks globally. In
2021, &Green secured USD 25 million of long-term financing from FMO, and
a further USD 33.25 million investment via FMO from the UK government’s
Mobilizing Finance for Forests program.
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USD
25M

Unilever Group was &Green’s first private sector investor when it signed a longterm funding agreement with the Fund in early 2019. Unilever’s USD 25 million
contribution supports &Green’s efforts to invest in inclusive palm oil businesses
in particular; and the global corporate leader on sustainability has provided
further support through its role in the &Green governance and via constant
engagement between the Unilever supply chain business and & Green.

USD
2M

The Global Environment Facility, through the United Nations Environment
Program (“UNEP”), added its name as a promotor of the &Green approach at
the launch, and provided some supportive capital in the initial stages. UNEP
continues to play an active role, supporting the Fund in communicating its
story, and providing advice when needed on any stakeholder challenges.

&GREEN’S
PROSPECTIVE CONTRIBUTORS
&Green is resolutely focused to get to scale in order to reach a ‘tipping point’ for the jurisdictions and
supply chains it invests in to transform them into a ‘new normal’ of sustainable deforestation-free
commodity production.
For the disruption story to work, &Green needs sufficient blueprints in the right landscapes. Within this decade,
&Green targets a USD 1 billion portfolio, and thus approximately 40 to 60 underlying portfolio clients, to reach
that tipping point and disrupt these sectors.
To achieve this, &Green considers a mix of investors, including strategic patient partners. Development of the
&Green concept is supported foremost by patient concessional capital, largely in the form of permanent capital.
This has allowed &Green to build a credible portfolio of proof-of-concept investments, which is the underpinning
for &Green to crowd-in private investors at scale over the coming years.
With a clear interest in the Investment Facility from corporate and institutional investors, &Green aims to attract
increasing amounts of capital from these private investors, including those which are not directly linked to our
key jurisdictions or supply chains. &Green offers an attractive solution to investors that are looking for a highimpact fund that is disrupting the agriculture-food supply chain system to meet 2030 no deforestation targets.
CATALYTICAL INVESTORS

$100M

$200M

POTENTIAL COMMERCIAL INVESTORS

$300M

$400M

$500M

$600M

$700M

$800M

$900M

$1B
2030
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PARTNERSHIPS
AND ALLIANCES
&Green has fostered strategic partnerships which elevate its mission and add critical safeguards to the
underlying &Green portfolio.
A focused investor allocating capital smartly can make a significant impact in shifting business practices but
ultimately this process can be quicker, smarter and more inclusive if strong field-level and global partnerships
and alliances are built.
&Green is continuously building an active network of partners in the areas where it is investing. Partners such
as IDH Sustainable Trade Initiative, The Nature Conservancy, and the World Wildlife Foundation are often our
first call in a new region or when dealing with a new supply chain. By building strong, trusting relationships
with these and other similar partners, &Green gains valuable market intelligence from the field, is steered
towards opportunities, can learn from the past, and often finds a partner willing to engage in its transactions. An
example of this is how IDH partnered with &Green and Marfrig.
Furthermore, &Green’s landscape approach requires participation from more than just the &Green client and
its supply chain. To safeguard the broader landscape, &Green works and commits clients to working in close
collaboration with existing initiatives and local organizations.
Although &Green does not engage local government or regulators itself – our role is to be a frontrunning
investor in these landscapes, but not a convenor or lobbyist – our partners are often working together with
these actors within a landscape, and &Green helps them in approaching and navigating the stakeholder
universe in their respective landscapes.
The primary goal for &Green is to make sure that clients are supported by strong partnerships that increase the
likelihood of delivering on ambitious commitments and therefore to reduce the risk of our investments.

OUR PARTNERS
Strategic partners with aligned objectives are tremendously useful for &Green.
In addition to creating pipeline for &Green, the Facility’s partners provide solid institutional frameworks for
&Green transactions, and they enable shared learnings through documentation and distribution of pioneering
project blueprints to the wider investor, donor and stakeholder community.

Ford Foundation
During 2021, we added new partnerships. Specifically, we closed an initial engagement with the Ford Foundation
(Ford). Ford provided a small grant to &Green to be used in supporting clients to increase their social inclusion
in Indonesia specifically. Furthermore, Ford is playing a role in introducing &Green to other like minded
foundations in its network.
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Innovative Finance for the Amazon, Cerrado and Chaco
Launched at COP26, the Innovative Finance for the Amazon, Cerrado and Chaco (IFACC) is an initiative of the
Nature Conservancy (TNC), Tropical Forest Alliance (TFA) and UN Environmental Program (UNEP). &Green
decided to join this initiative and signed on to the IFACC Commitment Agreement. This opens access to a think
tank of investors, NGOs, and alliances all working to expand and accelerate lending and investment in climatefriendly beef and soy production models, without further negatively impacting the Brazilian Amazon and
Cerrado, and the Argentinean and Paraguayan Chaco biomes.

Forest Investor Club
At COP26, during the World Leaders Summit’s Forest Day session, the United States launched the Forest Investor
Club with the aim to unlock and scale up investments that support sustainable, climate-aligned outcomes in the
land sector. By joining this partnership, Sail Ventures, &Green’s investment manager, committed to increasing
the scale and geographic scope of investments in restoration, conservation, sustainable agriculture and forestry,
and green infrastructure.

Natural Capital Investment Alliance (NCIA)
Announced at COP26, the NCIA aims to accelerate the development of natural capital as a mainstream
investment theme and to engage the global USD 120 trillion investment management industry to mobilize
private capital efficiently and effectively for natural capital opportunities. The members of NCIA, which now
includes 15 asset managers, have plans to mobilize more than USD 10 billion of private capital for natural capital
opportunities by the end of 2022.

IDH and &Green work collaboratively and have outlined their joint ambition in a Memorandum of
Understanding. In 2021, the partnership mainly focused on:
Support to the &Green portfolio – In Sumatra, IDH is supporting &Green’s portfolio client RLU with the
expansion of their smallholder rubber program, which is part of the Action Plan agreed with &Green. This
support entails mapping potential participants, engaging them appropriately with respect for “Free, Prior,
Informed Consent” principles, and providing capacity building in good rubber management practices to
participating smallholders.
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Furthermore, from its role in supporting the PCI Strategy of the Mato Grosso State, to its support through postinvestment Technical Assistance, IDH has directly and indirectly helped create conducive conditions for the
Marfrig transaction, which was executed in early-2021.
Support to &Green pipeline – &Green is assessing mature pipeline in Indonesia and Brazil. To support the
investment readiness of some of these projects, IDH is financing feasibility assessments to deliver sustainable
sourcing strategies, Environmental and Social impact assessments (including HCV-HCS and biodiversity), and, on
occasion, a detailed Land Use Change Assessment.

READ ABOUT THE TA FACILITY WITH IDH | PAGE 20

UN Environmental Program
Throughout the year, UNEP played an increasingly active role in increasing the monitoring and environmental
safeguarding of the TLFF Note issue, and underlying RLU project. UNEP engaged readily with &Green in
supporting the company to improve its approach in the landscape.
&Green also actively participated in UNEP’s Land-use Financing Positive Impact Indicators workshops and
webinars, which were aimed at the creation of and feedback on an Environmental & Social KPI Directory. While
&Green was able to share its experiences and lessons in tracking impact in landscape financing, the collaboration
also helped to inform &Green on best practice for the on-going revision of the &Green KPI Framework. In 2019,
&Green also signed a Statement of Intent with Good Growth Partnership, an initiative organized around a global
program of work funded by the Global Environmental Facility and led by UNEP. The purpose of the Statement is
to provide a framework of cooperation and facilitate and strengthen collaboration to achieve together the shared
vision to remove deforestation from agricultural commodity supply chains.

Continued Partnerships
&Green continues its positive engagement with the 20×20 and AFR100 Initiatives of World Resources Institute
(“WRI”) and has participated in numerous events throughout the year. The Investment Facility is also in constant
engagement with The Nature Conservancy (specifically in Brazil), Partnerships for Forests (“P4F”), Conservation
International as part of their Conservation Finance Initiative, CDP, The World Bank’s Initiative for Sustainable
Forest Landscapes (“ISFL”) and the Blended Finance task force, as well as others.
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10

GOVERNANCE

ADVISORY BOARD
Contributors to the Fund, as well as regional political and business experts, are represented on the Advisory
Board. The Advisory Board defines the lending guidelines and approves all Jurisdictions in which the Fund is able
to invest.

HELEN CLARK
CO-CHAIR OF THE ADVISORY BOARD
Mrs. Clark served as Prime Minister of New Zealand from 1999 to 2008 and was
the Administrator of the United Nations Development Program from 2009.

BAYU KRISHNAMURTI
MEMBER OF THE ADVISORY BOARD
Dr. Krisnamurthi has served at a senior level in the Ministries of Trade,
Agriculture, Coordination and Economic Affairs within the Indonesian
government.

PER PHARO
MEMBER OF THE ADVISORY BOARD
Mr. Pharo is Director of the Government of Norway’s International Climate and
Forest Initiative, at the Norwegian Ministry of Environment.
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MARC ENGEL
MEMBER OF THE ADVISORY BOARD
Mr. Engel is the Chief Supply Chain Officer for Unilever. In his
20-year career with Unilever, Marc has worked in Singapore,
the Netherlands, UK, Brazil, Switzerland and Kenya.

ROSA LEMOS DE SA
MEMBER OF THE ADVISORY BOARD
Mrs. Lemos de S is Secretary General of Funbio (in Brazil).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board of Directors is appointed by the Advisory Board and is the main decision-making body, responsible
for the management and investment decision making of the Fund. The Board outsources most activities of the
Fund to expert service providers, in particular the Investment Advisor.

NANNO KLEITERP
CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD
Mr. Kleiterp is the former CEO of the Dutch Development Bank, FMO.

CLAUDIA MARTINEZ
MEMBER OF THE BOARD
Ms. Martinez is the Executive Director of E3 and has previously served as Deputy
Minister of the Environment of Colombia.

74

&GREEN ANNUAL REPORT 2021

FELIA SALIM
MEMBER OF THE BOARD
Ms. Salim has spent more than 30 years in banking and finance, including as
director of PT Bank Negara Indonesia.

JOOST OORTHUIZEN
MEMBER OF THE BOARD
Mr. Oorthuizen is the CEO of Invest International and the former Executive
Director of IDH Sustainable Trade Initiative.

CREDIT COMMITTEE
The Credit Committee is a body of independent investment and sustainability experts appointed by the Board
of Directors to safeguard the environmental, social and financial compliance of investment proposals with
&Green’s guidelines. It assesses the documentation submitted by &Green’s Investment Manager, Sail Ventures,
and makes a recommendation to the Board of Directors.

CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE REVIEW
KEY DECISIONS MADE BY GOVERNANCE BODIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE
GOVERNANCE BODIES
The Board agreed to reduce the size of the independent Credit Committee back to its
original size of three members going forward into 2022, in order to maintain sufficient
flexibility and accountability of this body.
Furthermore, given the increasing knowledge of the SAIL team and the Board, and the expected
diversification of &Green they felt it was less necessary to have specific Indonesian and Brazilian
deep expertise in this body. Given this, Agnes Safford, who commendable chaired the Credit
Committee for four years will step back from her role in 2022.
The Advisory Board discussed new members in their meetings, and expect an FMO nomination
to join this Board in the first half of 2022.
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GOVERNANCE POLICIES
During 2020, the Board reviewed, revised and approved the Travel and Expenses Policy, Data
Protection Policy and the Anti-Money Laundering/Combatting the Financing of Terrorism
(AML/CFT) policy for contributors and clients . All of these policies are available on the &Green
website.
The Service Providers Memorandum, setting out the detail of the service obligations of
the Fund Administrator, Intertrust, as supported by the Investment Manager and the Fund
Management Advisor, was updated and agreed between Intertrust and the Board.
In addition, a Cybersecurity Policy was prepared and approved by the Board. The Board
commissioned a gap analysis across its policies against the requirements of the Sustainable
Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR). Although it is not regulated by the SFDR, the Board agreed
to keep up with industry best practice under the EU Taxonomy and to amend its policies in 2021
in accordance with the recommendations of Simmons & Simmons. The Board also identified
that it does not have any obligations under DAC6 (a new EU cross-border tax directive).

CONTRIBUTOR DECISIONS
The Advisory Board provided clear positive advice for &Green to close a funding agreement
with the Dutch Development bank, FMO, and the &Green investment team and the Board
negotiated and closed an initial financing from FMO, and then furthermore a subordinate
financing from FMO’s new Mobilizing Finance for Forests program it is managing on behalf
of the UK governments.
The Advisory Board and Board also approved &Green seeking long-term funding from the
Green Climate Fund and the European Commission in 2022.

INVESTMENT DECISIONS
In 2021, The Board approves a loan agreement to Marfrig Global Foods S.A. of USD 30 million
as well as a COP 30 billion (fully hedged) loan to Hacienda San Jose in Colombia. Furthermore,
the Board approved one other opportunity, which the &Green investment team hopes to close
in the first half of 2022.

JURISDICTIONAL APPROVALS
During 2021, the Advisory Board re-approved Indonesia for investments by &Green.
However, given significant uncertainty with Brazilian deforestation rates, and the likelihood
of deforestation increasing in Mato Grosso, &Green has as yet not made a decision on Mato
Grosso. The expectation is that a number of new jurisdictions will be up for discussion in the
Board and Advisory Board in 2022.

FUND MANAGEMENT
In December 2020, the Board approved the renewed and updated Investment Advisory
Agreement with Sail Ventures. The new agreement became effective from 1 January 2021 and
has an indefinite term.
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11

INVESTMENT OUTLOOK

MACRO
ECONOMIC
It is likely, that in 2022 the actual economic focus might shift from Covid-19 to inflation. But that said,
geopolitical actions are also likely to create volatility in the markets, and ultimately the economic
impacts we feel at the level of &Green and our portfolio companies will be lumpy in 2022 and likely quite
challenging in the medium-term.
Commodity growth, and energy volatility is likely to continue in 2022, and we expect continuing supply chain
difficulties globally. Mainly due to the uneven way in which economies are coming out of the ‘post-Omicron’
Covid world, but also the impact of consumer trends during Covid.
&Green typically operates in a fixed-rate environment, i.e. we raise funding with fixed rates but also deploy in
the same manner. Given the long-term nature of our investments, an inflationary environment, which is likely
to increase interest rates, amplifies the need for the &Green investment team to closely monitor its asset and
liability matching. Increasing rates is not necessarily good or bad for &Green however it does make longer-term
investments riskier especially for more highly levered clients and/or those who struggle to pass inflation on to
their clients. At the same time if &Green can manage to manage its own cost of capital smartly, then increasing
rates and possible a global recession are likely to improve the attractiveness of &Green’s financing as the market
thins out.
2022 sees elections in both Brazil and Colombia. &Green will watch these closely, as the environment is a
relevant discussion in both. In Brazil in particular, it will play an important role, and the results of the elections
could have a large impact on the environmental credibility of the country’s approach to deforestation, and the
Paris Agreement.
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GOALS
FOR &GREEN
At &Green, our goal is to get to sufficient scale to be able to drive a tipping point by which the outcome we seek
– delinking of deforestation from commodity supply chains – can become embedded in jurisdictions and sectors,
allowing it to become ‘the norm’ from which the drive to 100% deforestation-free can be achieved.
Given this, we remain focused on scale; and in 2022 a substantial focus of the &Green’s investment team
will be to organize itself to raise the necessary capital to achieve this.
We have a growing track record, the infrastructure (governance, operations, sourcing) is there, and the last four
years have been an R&D process for us to figure out how to implement this ambitious strategy efficiently and
timeously. Now &Green needs to position itself to raise the capital it needs to scale this strategy, and quickly, so
that these global pledges of governments and industry can be realized.

In 2022, we aim to attract
critical catalytic capital
alongside a concentrated
approach to commercial
private sector investors.
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Furthermore, in 2022, &Green
will also go deeper on its
diversification approach,
bringing new pipeline into focus;

and Finally, we will develop
new approaches to drive
replicable deforestation-free
blueprint projects.

12

ANNUAL IMPACT REPORT

KPI
FRAMEWORK
In 2021, &Green revised its impact reporting and developed a Key Performance
Indicator (KPI) framework to include broader impacts and highlight the
transformational change rationale required from all &Green investments.
This revision captured the range of impacts &Green catalyzes more completely and clearly than the previous
approach, and further clarified &Green’s theory of change and vision statement:
&Green works across tropical forest landscapes to support agri-commodity businesses that empower
communities, protect forests and optimize production to drive transformational change of global supply chains.
The updated framework, which builds on and integrates the older indicators, includes forest and climate,
social, and financial categories, across six KPIs:

FOREST PROTECTED

CLIMATE BENEFIT

ECOSYSTEMS
WITH IMPROVED
RESILIENCE

PEOPLE WITH
INCREASED
RESILIENCE

PEOPLE
BENEFITING

CAPITAL MOBILIZED

The previous framework monitored the performance of &Green’s initial investments with indicators reflecting
Environmental Returns (ERs) and Social Inclusion (SI) categories, as per the Facility’s original Lending Guidelines:

ER1: HECTARES OF
FOREST CONSERVED
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ER2: HECTARES OF
AGRICULTURAL
INTENSIFICATION
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ER3: HECTARES OF
FOREST RESTORED

SI1: NUMBER OF
SMALL SCALE
PRODUCERS

SI2: NUMBER OF
HOUSEHOLDS
BENEFITTING

These indicators tracked progress but were limited in communicating the broader impacts important for &Green’s
growing community of stakeholders and investors, notably greenhouse gas emissions and climate resilience
impacts.
&Green’s new approach to impact reporting was developed and shared with nine leading external1 stakeholders,
whose feedback was incorporated. The revised framework was road-tested on investments to ensure the
quantification approaches were practical and commensurate with available data. A systematic approach was also
established to enable aggregation of impacts across the diverse spectrum of &Green investments, as part of the
digitalization of processes, continuous improvement, and preparation for scaling-up.
In 2021, &Green did not change the data collection from its clients. The numbers for the revised KPI framework have
been derived from the companies’ reported data and are therefore ‘provisional’. Further work is needed in data
collection for the two social impact KPIs (‘people with increased resilience’ and ‘people benefitting’) to be reported.
These will be included in the 2022 impact report.
The updated Framework is expected to be fully implemented and reported against in the 2022 Annual
Impact Report, published in mid-2023.
To provide transparency and continuity between the previous and updated reporting approaches, both are
presented in this 2021 Annual Impact Report to the extent possible.

INVESTMENT
PORTFOLIO
&Greens portfolio includes five transactions executed up to and including 31 December 2021:

INVESTMENT NAME

INVESTMENT DATE

SECTOR

JURISDICTION

E&S RISK CATEGORY*

PT ROYAL LESTARI UTAMA (RLU)

26/02/2019

Rubber

Indonesia

A

PT DHARMA SATYA NUSANTARA TBK. (DSNG)

30/04/2020

Palm Oil

Indonesia

A

AGROPECUÁRIA RONCADOR LTDA (RONCADOR)

15/07/2020

Cattle + Soy

Mato Grosso, Brazil

A

MARFRIG GLOBAL FOODS S.A. (MARFRIG)

07/01/2021

Cattle

Mato Grosso, Brazil

A

HACIENDA SAN JOSE (HSJ)

31/12/2021

Cattle

Colombia

A

*&Green categorizes its investments into one of three categories: A (high potential for adverse social or environmental impacts); B (adverse
social or environmental able to be mitigated); or C (minimal or no adverse social or environmental impacts). It uses a categorization
process that identifies and scores potential environmental and social risks and is aligned with the categorization of projects under the IFC
Performance Standards. The Facility’s full categorization process for projects is set out in the &Green Environmental and Social Guidelines
available on the &Green website.

Government of Norway, IDH, UNEP, USAID, GIZ, Gold Standard, EIB, WWF US & GCF.

1
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KPI
REPORTING
The table below summarizes the portfolio’s progress towards quantitative targets following the revised KPI
framework:

TOTAL FOR PORTFOLIO AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2021 – REVISED FRAMEWORK
2021 PROGRESS (ACTUAL)

2021 PORTFOLIO MILESTONE

TACTIC
Total Aggregate Cumulative
Target Impact Commitment2

FOREST PROTECTED (HECTARES)

1,355,100

1,412,574

1,472,563

23,039,915

NO MILESTONE SET

NO TARGET SET3

1,517,319

1,584,803

1,865,783

PEOPLE RESILIENCE

*

*

*

PEOPLE BENEFITTING

*

*

*

1,051,345,873

NO MILESTONE SET

NO TARGET SET

CLIMATE BENEFITS (tCO2e)
ECOSYSTEM RESILIENCE (HECTARES)

CAPITAL MOBILIZED AND CATALYZED (USD)4

*Insufficient data available for 2021

The TACTIC figure is an aggregation across the portfolio at the end of each loan’s tenor, typically beyond 2030. It represents the minimum
expected results, as foreseen at the outset of each transaction.

2

The Key Performance Indicator of ’Climate benefits’ is derived from Actions undertaken by clients, notably carbon sequestration in
protected forests. This KPI does not set milestones or targets.

3

Capital mobilized and catalyzed’ represents the aggregate of the capital committed to &Green transactions for investment in, and Technical
Assistance (TA) for, its Clients, combined with the expected value of third-party capital catalyzed by &Green for its Clients.

4
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Although &Green was not able to reach its 2021 portfolio milestone, &Green’s environmental and social
impacts are incremental, as the bar chart below shows for the ‘forest protected’ indicator:

FOREST PROTECTED (HA)
1,600,000

1,400,000

1,200,000

1,000,000

800,000

600,000

400,000

200,000

0

TOTAL

PROGRESS
2019

MILESTONE
2019

PROGRESS
2020

MILESTONE
2020

PROGRESS
2021

MILESTONE
2021

TACTIC
(BEYOND 2030)

64,370

93,582

150,974

173,248

1,355,100

1,412,574

1,472,563

To put things in perspective: The hectares of forest protected in 2021 correspond approximately to 1/3rd of the
area of Switzerland; the climate benefits (emissions reduction, sequestration and stored) achieved in 2021 are
approximately equivalent to removing the emissions of 3 large (1200 MW) coal-fired power stations per year.
The table below summarizes the portfolio’s progress towards quantitative targets related to environmental
protection, agricultural production and social inclusion, following the previous indicator framework:

TOTAL FOR PORTFOLIO AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2021 - PREVIOUS FRAMEWORK
2019 STATUS

2020 STATUS

2020 STATUS

TACTIC
Total Aggregate Cumulative
Target Impact Commitment2

ENVIRONMENTAL RETURN INDICATORS
HECTARES OF FOREST CONSERVED

64,370

150,974

1,354,123

1,424,722

HECTARES OF AGRICULTURAL INTENSIFICATION

20,000

164,688

162,2185

393,220

-

-

977

47,841

4,430

11,000

15,361

28,479

-

12,705

17,0326

12,095

HECTARES OF FOREST RESTORED
SOCIAL INCLUSION INDICATORS
NUMBER OF SMALL SCALE PRODUCERS
NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS BENEFITTING

The 2021 status numbers is lower than the 2020 as transactions may experience some changes in amount of land intensified (ER2). In 2021
DSNG has reported almost 4,000 hectares of land intensified less than in 2020.

5

As transactions are implemented, higher impacts can be achieved. Thus, for some indicators, progress is higher than the TACTIC figure.

6
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ACTION
PLAN REPORTING
The impact results defined in each company’s Landscape Protection Plan (LPP) and presented above against the
revised KPI framework are aggregated for the portfolio. In addition to the LPP deliverables, which are captured
through the KPI framework, each portfolio company is monitored individually against the Action items they have
committed to. ‘Action items’ refers to the specific targets set out in the Environmental and Social Action Plan, a
contractually binding part of the LPP, and that contribute to the achievement of the overall environmental and
social impact objectives defined in the LPP.
The table below represents the portfolio’s progress in 2021 against such committed Actions, which also serve to
meet international compliance standards. For &Green this means compliance with IFC Performance Standards
as a minimum, and typically with further requirements (e.g. certification).
Results are shown for each investment in the current portfolio (and do not include pipeline investments)
as of 31 December 2021; numbers are based on the previous impact indicator reporting framework.

TOTAL FOR PORTFOLIO AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2021
CATEGORY

RLU

DSNG

RONCADOR

MARFRIG

TOTAL7

45

61

10

34

150

22%

28%

50%

26%

31%

# ACTION ITEMS DUE OVER
INVESTMENT TERM

7

27

6

20

60

% ACTION ITEMS DUE AND
COMPLETED DURING 2021

29%

63%

83%

45%

65%

# ACTION ITEMS DUE OVER
INVESTMENT TERM

% ACTION ITEMS COMPLETED TO
DATE OUT OF TOTAL DUE OVER
THE INVESTMENT TERM

&Green’s clients are required to report on their Action items due at various points over the tenor of their
loans, as set out in their respective ESAPs. The Action items are tracked through an internal portfolio
management tool that is updated weekly, which feeds from investee’s submissions as well as audit
feedback.
Any Action items that were due but not completed or delayed during 2021 were rescheduled with 2022 target
completion dates, or reformulated with the client for later delivery. The guiding principle in in managing such
deliverables with clients is the objective to support clients to progress the impact targets and the broader
transformational change objective. Action item progress in 2020 and 2021 was hampered by COVID-19
complications for all clients.
&Green regularly monitors client progress and &Green engages third-party experts to assist with impact
assessments where relevant. &Green seeks high quality data on forest cover and land-use change from clients,
and draws on publicly available data as well as other independent remote sensing sources to corroborate
reported land restoration and forest protection.

Hacienda San Jose (HSJ) was signed on 31 December 2021 and thus no post-investment activities took place during the 2021 reporting
period. HSJ’s ESAP commitments commence in 2022.

7
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ADDITIONAL
DISCLOSURE ON OUTCOMES PER
TRANSACTION

RLU
CATEGORY

GRIEVANCE
MECHANISM

LABOR

RESOURCE
EFFICIENCY

COMMUNITY

LAND
RESETTLEMENT

BIODIVERSITY

TOTAL

# ACTION ITEMS DUE OVER
INVESTMENT TERM

10

7

2

4

18

4

45

% ACTION ITEMS COMPLETED TO
DATE OUT OF TOTAL DUE OVER THE
INVESTMENT TERM

20%

14%

50%

0%

33%

0%

22%

# ACTION ITEMS DUE OVER
INVESTMENT TERM

4

1

-

1

-

1

7

% ACTION ITEMS DUE AND
COMPLETED DURING 2021

0%

100%

-

0%

-

0%

29%

RLU has focused on the development of their Land Return Roadmap and Land Return Framework in 2021. This
work covers most ESAP items under IFC PS 5 and PS 7 and will be finalized in the first half of 2022. Numbers for
RLU have been audited.

DSNG
CATEGORY

PERMIT

ESMS

RESOURCE
EFFICIENCY

COMMUNITY

LAND
RESETTLEMENT

LAND ACQUISITION
AND INVOLUNTARY
RESETTLEMENT

CULTURAL
HERITAGE

TOTAL

# ACTION ITEMS DUE OVER
INVESTMENT TERM

2

32

5

3

10

4

5

61

% ACTION ITEMS COMPLETED
TO DATE OUT OF TOTAL DUE
OVER THE INVESTMENT TERM

100%

78%

80%

67%

80%

100%

40%

77%

# ACTION ITEMS DUE OVER
INVESTMENT TERM

1

15

1

1

2

4

3

27

% ACTION ITEMS DUE AND
COMPLETED DURING 2021

100%

73%

100%

0%

50%

100%

67%

74%

According to the external E&S audit, DSNG has successfully addressed 21 out of 27 Action items due in 2021,
while 6 items are not yet completed. These pending ESAP items are being revised by DSNG, incorporating the
auditor’s feedback, and will be assessed for completion in the 2022 E&S audit.
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RONCADOR
CATEGORY

ESMS: POLICY/
PROCEDURE

MONITORING

MANAGEMENT
PROGRAM

SUPPLY CHAIN
MANAGEMENT

COMMUNITY

BIODIVERSITY

TOTAL

# ACTION ITEMS DUE OVER
INVESTMENT TERM

2

1

2

1

1

3

10

% ACTION ITEMS COMPLETED
TO DATE OUT OF TOTAL DUE
OVER THE INVESTMENT TERM

100%

0%

100%

100%

-

-

50%

# ACTION ITEMS DUE OVER
INVESTMENT TERM

2

1

2

1

-

-

6

% ACTION ITEMS DUE AND
COMPLETED DURING 2021

100%

0%

100%

100%

-

-

83%

As per the audit report, Roncador has made significant progress in realizing the development and formalization
of the company’s Environmental and Social Management System (ESMS) and the policies and procedures linked
to the NDPE commitments made in 2020, completing 5 of the 6 ESAP items due this year. To address specific
gaps, Roncador has hired an E&S expert to support its team for upgrading its ESMS, in 2022.

MARFRIG
RISK
MAPPING

RISK
MITIGATION

SECTOR
ENGAGEMENT

SUPPLIER
ENGAGEMENT

DOWNSTREAM E&S
MANAGEMENT

REPORTING

REVIEW OF
ACTION PLAN
AND ORIGIN
CONTROL
COMPLIANCE

TOTAL

# ACTION ITEMS DUE OVER
INVESTMENT TERM

5

5

3

9

6

2

4

34

% ACTION ITEMS COMPLETED
TO DATE OUT OF TOTAL DUE
OVER THE INVESTMENT TERM

60%

20%

0%

22%

33%

0%

25%

26%

# ACTION ITEMS DUE OVER
INVESTMENT TERM

4

5

1

3

6

-

1

20

% ACTION ITEMS DUE AND
COMPLETED DURING 2021

75%

20%

0%

67%

33%

-

100%

45%

CATEGORY

Marfrig is making progress toward the transformation of its supply chain, based on the delivery of the 2021
ESAP items. Marfrig’s systems are being updated to deliver all the policies and procedures to implement its No
Deforestation commitment on all suppliers in the Cerrado and Amazon, and the company has started tracing
its indirect suppliers and informing them about their procurement conditions and deadlines for reaching them.
Marfrig’s numbers are self-reported as they have not yet been audited (as of 2Q22).
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HSJ
The ESAP for HSJ was finalized in 2021 and will begin implementation in 2022, with initial focus on capacity
building (additional E&S human and financial resources), governance (Environmental & Social Advisory Board)
and the development of a consolidated ESMS. The first monitoring results will be shared in the 2022 Annual
Impact Report.
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BOARD’S
REPORT
GENERAL
The board of the foundation (the “Board”) hereby presents the annual report of Stichting andgreen.fund (the “Fund”)
for the year 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021.

ACTIVITIES AND RESULTS
The Fund was incorporated on 11 July 2017 as an impact development fund. Its objective is to prove that financing
inclusive, sustainable and deforestation-free commodity production can be commercially viable and replicable,
thus strengthening the case for a new rural development paradigm that protects valuable forests and peat lands
and promotes high-productivity agriculture. As at 31 December 2021, the portfolio comprised investments valued
at USD 91,412,387.
During the year, activities and results of the Fund developed in line with expectations:
- The Net Asset Value of the Fund as at 31 December 2021 amounts to USD 836,254 (2020: USD 60,753).
- The result for the period 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021 amounts to a profit of USD 775,501 (2020: USD
1,097,165 loss).
- On 07 January 2021, the Fund concluded one further new investment. It finalized a USD 30,000,000 10-year loan
facility agreement with Marfrig Global Foods S.A. (“Marfrig”), the entire amount of which was disbursed on 23
March 2021. Marfrig is a Brazilian multinational corporation headquartered in Sao Paulo and is one of the three
biggest meat producers in Brazil. It will be using the Fund’s financing to enable and implement a no - deforestation
requirement across its entire supply chain in the Amazon and Cerrado biomes. This project’s objectives include full
supply chain traceability; environmental and social (E&S) standards (including forest protection) that go beyond the
Borrower’s legal requirements (including the Brazilian Forest Code) for purchasing cattle from direct and indirect
suppliers (i.e., cattle ranchers); and promoting technical assistance to support the suppliers’ ability to comply. The
Fund obtained funding for this investment from the capital drawn down from the Norwegian Ministry of Climate
and Environment (“KLD”) amounting to NOK 300,000,000 (USD 35,321,128) which was received on 19 March 2021.
These funds were available in the Fund’s cash and cash equivalents from when they were drawn down.
The Fund was exposed to currency risk during the year which resulted in a foreign currency gain of USD 2,944,615
(2020 loss of USD 1,565,626) mainly attributable to the NOK-denominated grant from KLD. This 2021 foreign
currency gain was calculated using the change of the USD value of NOK 500 million from 1 January 2021 (NOK
8.571499 per USD) to 31 December 2021 (NOK 8.809728 per USD) and the change in the USD value of NOK 300
million from 19 March 2021 (NOK 8.537682 per USD) to 31 December 2021. The Fund had no exposure to interest
rate risk as all financial instruments are held at amortized cost and the interest rates are fixed. Credit risk exposure
related to the Fund’s borrowers continues to be monitored. A provision for impairment on the financial assets is
applied amounting to USD3,704,262 as at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: USD nil).
The Fund has maintained its equity position such that it meets its commitment to preserve contributors’ capital.
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FUNDING AND CONTRIBUTIONS
The Fund raises capital from contributors that provide grants, redeemable grants and concessionary loans.
KLD has committed NOK 800,000,000 (USD 100,635,462 calculated using the prevailing spot rate as at the
commitment date) to the Fund. The amount has been granted for a period of 5 years. KLD has contributed
the primary contribution amount of NOK 250,000,000 on 5 December 2017, the second disbursement of NOK
250,000,000 on 29 October 2018 and the third disbursement of NOK 300,000,000 on 19 March 2021.
Unilever has committed USD 25,000,000 to the Fund which can be drawn down over a period of 5 years. The
maximum annual funding amount as per the Contribution Agreement (the “Unilever Agreement”) is USD 5,000,000.
Unilever’s obligation to pay amounts of the contribution will terminate at the end of the commitment period 31
December 2022, unless terminated earlier pursuant to the Unilever Agreement. The first annual funding amount of
USD 5,000,000 was disbursed on 21 October 2020 in order to partially finance the investments followed by a second
disbursement on 16 February 2021 amounting to USD 5,000,000 which was used to finance further investments.
Each amount of USD 5,000,000 becomes due for repayment after 15 years from the date of the respective payment.
The UN Environment Program (“UNEP”) has provided a redeemable grant of USD 1,925,000 to the Fund, in accordance
with the Contribution Agreement (the “UNEP Agreement”). The duration of the UNEP Agreement shall remain in
force until 31 December 2038 after the last obligation of the parties’ lapse, unless terminated earlier pursuant to
the UNEP Agreement.
The Ford Foundation has provided a grant of USD 130,000 to the Fund in accordance with the grant letter dated
22 June 2021, which will be available over a one-year period beginning 01 July 2021, disbursement for which was
received on 06 July 2021. The grant has been obtained to support technical assistance programs to develop inclusive,
sustainable and deforestation-free commodity production that strengthens the case for a rural development
paradigm that protects valuable forest sand peat lands and supports high-productivity agriculture.

FUTURE OUTLOOK
The COVID-19 outbreak continued to deteriorate the global economy in 2021. The economy in 2021 gradually
recovered with mostly positive expectations for 2022. The Board does not foresee any material change in activities
over the coming year, particularly concerning investments, financing, operating costs, and result. Since the
outbreak, the Fund has continued to pursue growth in the investment portfolio and contributions, albeit with due
consideration of the impact of COVID-19 related circumstances on the Fund’s capital raising and investment selection
processes. At the time of this report, the impact of the COVID-19 outbreak on the Fund has been limited and the
circumstances in Indonesia, Brazil and Colombia continue to be monitored closely by Sail Ventures (Investment
Manager), and particularly the Investment Directors living in each of those countries.
Regarding to the conflict between Ukraine and Russia, management considers the impact of the current situation,
including possible non-compliance to sanction regulation, on the company’s investments to be remote and
consequently there is no impact on the company’s 2021 financial statements.
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A summary of the net assets attributable to the contributors as at 31 December 2021 is shown below:
GRANTS
Funded
Net assets attributable as at 1 January 2021
Change in contribution due to FX movements
Contributions during the year
Net result for the year
Net assets attributable to the contributors
Unfunded USD amount as of 31 December 2021 (1) (2)
Total funded and unfunded amount

KLD

Total

58,386,938
(2,844,040)
35,321,128
1,720,242

58,386,938
(2,844,040)
35,321,128
1,720,242

92,584,268

92,584,268

-

-

92,584,268

92,584,268

REDEEMABLE GRANTS
Funded

Unilever

UN Environment

Total

5,000,000
5,000,000
72,141

1,930,437
13,926

6,930,437
5,000,000
86,067

Net assets attributable to the contributors

10,072,141

1,944,363

12,016,504

Unfunded USD amount as of 31 December 2021 (2)

15,000,000

-

15,000,000

Total funded and unfunded amount

25,072,141

1,944,363

27,016,504

Net assets attributable as at 1 January 2021
Contributions during the year
Net result for the year
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A summary of the net assets attributable to the contributors as at 31 December 2020 is shown below:
GRANTS
Funded

KLD

Total

57,997,299
1,454,378
(1,064,739)

57,997,299
1,454,378
(1,064,739)

Net assets attributable to the contributors

58,386,938

58,386,938

Unfunded USD amount as of 31 December 2020 (1) (2)

34,998,973

34,998,973

Total funded and unfunded amount

93,385,911

93,385,911

Net assets attributable as at 1 January 2020
Change in contribution due to FX movements
Net result for the year

REDEEMABLE GRANTS
Funded

Unilever

UN Environment

Total

5,000,000
-

1,962,863
(32,426)

1,962,863
5,000,000
(32,426)

5,000,000

1,930,437

6,930,437

Unfunded USD amount as of 31 December 2020 (2)

20,000,000

-

20,000,000

Total funded and unfunded amount

25,000,000

1,930,437

26,930,437

Net assets attributable as at 1 January 2020
Change in contribution due to FX movements
Net result for the year
Net assets attributable to the contributors

(1) NOK denominated amount. The USD equivalent is approximated by translating at the NOK/USD exchange rate at the end of the period. The actual
USD funded contribution was determined at the date that the unfunded commitment was paid.
(2) Unfunded amounts that are conditional.

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE BUDGET
Following the resolution of the Board in the meeting of 20 June 2019, an amount of USD 1,000,000 from the
contribution made by KLD has been set aside for a technical assistance budget (the “TA Budget”) with effect from 1
July 2019. The purpose of the TA Budget is to support the development of the pipeline projects of the Fund, in close
connection with the investment process, and as set out in the TA Guidelines of the Fund, which were also adopted
during the Board meeting of 20 June 2019. Specifically, the TA Budget will be used to support potential borrowers
to comply with the Fund’s Environmental & Social Management System (ESMS) which is required in order to qualify
for financing from the Fund. Areas eligible for support relate to:
- Complying with those Fund investment criteria which go well above the typical criteria of local or international
financial institutions, and which create an entry barrier for the Fund’s clients.
- Sharing ‘first mover’-costs of industry and landscape transformation and inclusive business models (steering a
client towards deforestation-free supply chains, sustainably managed landscapes or inclusive production models
often incurs high upfront costs which can be prohibitive and therefore a real barrier to market transformation,
particularly in settings where public goods are deficient, and the client has to compensate for this at its own cost).
- Generally, the support is limited to activities directly related to the Fund’s investment process and excludes support
for project development, institutional capacity building or skills development which are unrelated to the Fund’s
investment criteria.
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BALANCE SHEET
In order to disclose the nature of the TA Budget, the following segregated Balance sheet has been disclosed:
31 DECEMBER 2021

31 DECEMBER 2020

USD

USD

Cash and cash equivalents
Other current assets

975,301
(1,697)

955,055

Total current assets

973,604

955,055

973,604

955,055

1,130,000
(156,396)

1,000,000
(46,211)

973,604

953,789

-

1,266

Total current liabilities

973,604

1,266

Total equity and liabilities

973,604

955,055

ASSETS
Current Assets

Total assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Grants
Undistributed result
Total non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Accrued expenses and other liabilities

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
In order to disclose the nature of the TA Budget, the following segregated Profit and loss account has been disclosed:
2021

2020

USD

USD

(49,176)
(172)
(54,668)

(7,946)
(205)
(1,319)

(104,016)

(9,470)

(104,016)

(9,470)

Foreign currency result
Interest and similar income

208
-

3,392

Total financial income and expenditure

208

3,392

(103,808)

(6,078)

General costs
Advisory and Professional Fees
Bank Fees
Other Operating expenses
Total operating costs
Operating loss

Net result
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
The statement of cash flows is presented in the direct method. The direct method was selected in recognition of
the disclosure required by the primary audience for the Fund’s financial statements. In order to disclose the nature
of the TA Budget, the following segregated Cash flow statement has been disclosed:
2021

2020

USD

USD

Operating expenses paid
Other interest received

(94,506)
-

(40,628)
3,392

Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

(94,506)

(37,236)

Capital contributions

130,000

-

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities

130,000

-

Cash and cash equivalents, movement during the period

35,494

(37,236)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period

955,055

992,290

990,549

955,055

Cash flow from operating activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
On 11 March 2022, the Fund invested COP 18,000,000,000 in AGROPECUARIA BAMBUSA S.A.S.(“HSJ”) as per the
agreement dated 31 December 2021. The first COP 18,000,000,000 disbursement to HSJ has paid on 11 March 2022.
On 15 March 2022, the Fund requested draw down from FMO with an amount of USD 25,000,000 in accordance
with the Term Facility Agreement dated 5 March 2021. The payment was received on 22 March 2022.
On 31 March 2022, the Fund signed an agreement to provide USD 12,000,000 credit facility to PT HILTON DUTA
LESTARI (“HDL’’). The first USD 6,000,000 disbursement to HDL was paid on 18 May 2022.
On 13 April 2022, the Fund requested a draw down from FMO in the amount of USD 17,500,000 in accordance with
the Concessional Debt Facility Agreement dated 25 November 2021. The payment was received on 22 April 2022.
On 12 May 2022, the Fund signed an agreement to provide USD 30,000,000 loan and guarantee agreement
to FS Luxembourg S.À R.L. and FS Agrisolutions Indústria de Biocombustíveis Ltda (collectively, “FS’’). The full USD
30,000,000 disbursement to FS was paid on 13 June 2022.
Regarding to the conflict between Ukraine and Russia, management considers the impact of the current situation,
including possible non-compliance to sanction regulation, on the company’s investments to be remote and
consequently there is no impact on the company’s 2021 financial statements.
The Board is not aware of any other significant events that have occurred since the balance sheet date that were
not included in the financial statements.
Amsterdam, 2022
BOARD
Kleiterp, ND
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Salim, FSR

Martinez, C

OTHER
INFORMATION
Details of the Fund’s Board and other most relevant involved parties:
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mr Nanno Kleiterp, Chairperson
Ms Felia Salim
Mr Joost Oorthuizen
Ms Claudia Martínez Zuleta

INVESTMENT ADVISOR
Sail Ventures B.V.
Lange Voorhout 44,
2514 EG Den Haag, The Netherlands

ADVISORY BOARD
Ms Helen Clark, co-Chair
Mr Per Fredrik Ilsaas Pharo
Mr Bayu Krishnamurti
Ms Rosa Lemos de Sá
Mr Marc Engel

FUND ADMINISTRATOR
Intertrust (Netherlands) B.V.
Basisweg 10, 1043 AP Amsterdam,
The Netherlands

CREDIT COMMITTEE
Ms Agnes J. Safford, Chairperson
Mr Luiz Fernando Do Amaral
Ms Chimwemwe de Gaay Fortman
Mr Mark Eckstein

BOARD ADVISOR
Innpact S.á.r.l
5, rue Jean Bertels
1230 Luxembourg, Luxembourg

LEGAL COUNSEL
Simmons & Simmons LLP
Claude Debussylaan 247,
1082 MC Amsterdam, The Netherlands

AUDITOR
KPMG Accountants N.V.
Laan van Langerhuize 1,
1186 DS Amstelveen, The Netherlands

2.1 BOARD
The Fund is managed by the Board, which has general responsibility for all aspects of the administration and
management of the Fund. The Board has decision-making powers for carrying out the objectives of the Fund and
acts as the legal representative with the power to bind the Fund with respect to third parties. The members of the
Board are appointed by the Advisory Board.
The Board meets at least once every quarter and ad hoc meetings are convened as required by the level of activities
of the Fund. The meetings during 2021 were held on 19 February 2021, 20 May 2021, 07 September 2021 and
16 November 2021.
2.2 ADVISORY BOARD
The Advisory Board is comprised of persons nominated by the Fund´s contributors, as well as technical experts
and distinguished persons appointed by the Advisory Board itself. The Advisory Board provides binding advice
to the Board on certain strategic matters as outlined in the Articles of Association of the Fund, including advice
regarding the mission of the Fund and the jurisdictions in which the Fund can operate, and non-binding advice on
other strategic issues upon request by the Board. The Advisory Board furthermore approves the dissolution of the
Fund and the destination of any liquidation surplus as defined in the Articles.
The Advisory Board meets at least twice a year and ad hoc meetings are convened as required by the level of
activities of the Fund. The meetings during 2021 were held on 21 May 2021 and 17 November 2021.
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OTHER
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
2.3 CREDIT COMMITTEE
The Credit Committee is appointed by the Board and is responsible for making transaction recommendations to
the Board based on proposals made by the Investment Advisor in accordance with the Fund’s Lending Guidelines
and other Fund documents.
The Credit Committee meets at least four times a year and ad hoc meetings can be convened by the Investment
Advisor as required by the level of activities of the Fund. The meetings during 2021 were held on 04 February 2021,
11 May 2021, 06 July 2021, 12 November 2021 and 10 December 2021.
2.4 INVESTMENT ADVISOR
The Board appointed a specialized Investment Advisor, SAIL Ventures, as of 14 July 2017.
The Investment Advisor oversees the day-to-day business and operations related to the management of the Fund
in accordance with the Fund’s overall policies (in particular the Lending Guidelines, the Articles of Association, the
Operations Memorandum and the ESMS) and resolutions of the Board.
The Investment Advisor is responsible for calculating and assessing the valuation (and any potential impairments)
of the assets of the Fund for recommendation to the Board for its final approval, every calendar quarter.
2.5 BOARD ADVISOR
Innpact S.á.r.l was appointed Board Advisor by the Board on 14 July 2017.
The Board Advisor provides governance and operational support to the Board and the Advisory Board.
2.6 FUND ADMINISTRATOR
The Board appointed Intertrust as the Fund Administrator on 16 March 2018. The Fund Administrator provides
accounting and reporting services, transaction services and domiciliation services as well as regulatory and
compliance support to the Fund.
2.7 LEGAL COUNSEL
The Board appointed Simmons & Simmons as the Fund’s legal counsel in the Netherlands on 9 September 2018.
Simmons & Simmons provide advice and opinions on the Fund’s constitutional documents and contributor
agreements and ad-hoc advice and support to the Fund on VAT and other regulatory matters.
2.8 AUDITOR
KPMG Accountants N.V. has been re-appointed by the Board to perform an independent audit of the annual financial
statements for the year 2021.
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FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
(Before appropriation of result)

NOTE

31 DECEMBER 2021

31 DECEMBER 2020

USD

USD

91,412,387

63,895,678

91,412,387

63,895,678

ASSETS
Fixed assets
Financial assets
Investments

[1]

Total fixed assets
Current assets
Receivables
Other receivables
Other prepayments and accrued income

[2]
[3]

105,805
43,935

110,660
54,242

Cash and cash equivalents

[4]

15,683,031

4,043,017

15,832,771

4,207,919

107,245,158

68,103,597

Retained earnings

836,254

60,753

Total equity

836,254

60,753

11,925,000
90,938,710
2,505,882

6,925,000
58,331,622
2,505,881

105,369,592

67,762,503

1,039,312

280,341

Total current liabilities

1,039,312

280,341

Total equity and liabilities

107,245,158

68,103,597

Total current assets
Total assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

[5]

Non-current liabilities
Redeemable Grants
Grants
Long term loans

[6]
[7]
[8]

Total non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
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[9]

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2021
NOTE

Investment interest income
Other income
General costs

2021

2020

USD

USD

5,477,881
130,183
(3,602,022)

2,813,547
(2,504,035)

2,006,042

309,512

9,799
(2,780,241)
2,944,583
(480,661)

167,965
(1,565,626)
(9,016)

(306,520)

(1,406,677)

1,699,522

(1,097,165)

2021

2020

USD

USD

[1]

(2,767,846)
(349,583)
130,183
(30,000,000)

(3,107,364)
(39,971,239)

[12]
[1]
[15]

9,799
4,256,910
(74,826)

208,997
2,327,813
(3,135)

(28,795,364)

(40,544,928)

35,451,128
5,000,000
-

5,000,000
2,500,000

40,451,128

7,500,000

11,655,764

(33,044,928)

(15,750)

(2,357)

11,640,014

(33,047,285)

4,043,017
11,640,014

37,090,302
(33,047,285)

15,683,031

4,043,017

[10]
[11]

Operating result
Other interest and similar income
Movement in provision for impairment
Foreign currency result
Interest and similar expenditure

[12]
[13]
[14]
[15]

Total financial result
Net result

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2021
NOTE

Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities
Operating expenses paid
Other financial charges
Other income
Investments made
Interest received
Interest received from investments
Interest and similar expenses paid

[3] [9]
[15]

Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities
Grants received
Redeemable grants received
Proceeds from loans

[7]
[6]
[8]

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities
Net cash flow
Exchange rate and translation differences on cash and cash
equivalents
Total of increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Movement in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period
Increase (decrease) cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period
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[4]

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GENERAL
Stichting andgreen.fund (the “Fund”) is a Dutch foundation (“stichting”) that was incorporated under the laws of
the Netherlands on 11 July 2017. The Fund’s statutory seat is in Amsterdam, the Netherlands, and the registered
office address is at Basisweg 10, Amsterdam, the Netherlands.
The objective of the Fund is to prove that financing inclusive, sustainable and deforestation-free commodity
production can be commercially viable and replicable, thus strengthening the case for a new inclusive rural
development paradigm that protects valuable forests and peatlands and promotes high- productivity agriculture.
The lending philosophy of the Fund is to demonstrate proof of concept for both public and private actors on how to
provide for inclusive economic growth together with forest and peat protection (and potentially restoration) when
financing the production of agricultural commodities that are sourced from tropical landscapes.
The Fund’s Investment Advisor is Sail Ventures B.V., a private limited company incorporated pursuant to the laws of
the Netherlands, and the Fund’s Board Advisor is Innpact S.á.r.l, a private limited company incorporated pursuant
to the laws of Luxembourg.
BASIS OF PREPARATION
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
Netherlands and they comply with the financial reporting requirements included in Part 9 of Book 2 of the Dutch
Civil Code. The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and presented in US dollar
(USD). The functional currency of the Fund is USD, which the Board considers to reflect the primary economic
environment in which the Fund operates. The Fund’s investing activities primarily take place in USD, and its material
expenses are denominated and paid in USD.
Assets and liabilities are measured at historical cost, unless stated otherwise in the further principles. An asset is
recognized on the balance sheet when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable
to the asset will flow to the Fund and the asset has a cost price or value of which the amount can be measured
reliably.
A liability is recognized on the balance sheet when it is expected that the settlement of an existing obligation will
result in an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and the amount necessary to settle this obligation
can be measured reliably.
An asset or liability is no longer recognized in the balance sheet, and thus derecognized, when a transaction results
in all or substantially all rights to economic benefits, and all or substantially all of the risks, related to the asset or
liability are transferred to a third party. In such cases, the results of the transaction are directly recognized in the
profit and loss account, taking into account any provisions related to the transaction.
Income is recognized in profit and loss account when an increase in future economic potential related to an increase
in an asset or a decrease of a liability arises, of which the size can be measured reliably. Expenses are recognized
when a decrease in the economic potential related to a decrease in an asset or an increase of a liability arises, of
which the size can be measured reliably. Revenues and expenses are allocated to the respective periods to which
they relate. Based on the prospectus of the Fund, the revenue of the fund will be mainly the interest income
generated on investments. The interest income will be recognized when the interest is due based on the terms as
stated in the investment agreements.
Based on article 396 of Book 2 of the Dutch Civil Code, the Fund applies exemptions to the presentation and
disclosures in the Fund’s financial statements.
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THE FUND
Stichting andgreen.fund has been registered with the Dutch Chamber of Commerce under file number 69175357.
The capital structure of the Fund is based on the principle that contributions can be made available by means of
grants, redeemable grants and concessionary loans. Grants shall be subordinate to redeemable grants, redeemable
grants shall be subordinate to all loans and to all other creditors of the Fund. Repayment of redeemable grants,
upon the redemption event specified in the relevant contribution agreement, shall have priority over reclaimed
grants if any, but shall be subordinate to payment of interest and capital to lenders as well as to all other creditors
of the foundation. The means and income of the Fund are exclusively intended for the realization of the Fund’s
objective. Profits and income generated by the Fund from its activities will be retained by the Fund for investments
and operations purposes, as agreed with the contributors.
GOING CONCERN
These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which basis for valuation and determination
of results assumes that the Fund will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course
of business for at least the next 12 months.
DISCLOSURE OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES
As from 1 January 2021 this accounting policy has changed with the implementation of an Expected Credit Loss (ECL)
model. The Fund decided to implement the ECL model as application of the ECL model will improve the valuation of
investments and recognition of impairments in the financial statements legal entities under Dutch GAAP can opt to
account impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model under IFRS 9 (Financial instruments).
The impact of the change in accounting policy on the equity and on the financial assets at the beginning of the 2021
financial year was a decrease of USD 924,021 on both opening balances. The impact of the change in accounting
policy on the 2021 result was the introduction of the Movement in provision for impairment item which resulted in
a USD 2,780,241 negative impact on the 2021 Net result. Based on the change in accounting policy, at 31 December
2021 the cumulative impact on equity and on the financial assets was USD 3,704,262. In accordance with the
accounting policy, there was no change to the prior year accounts.
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial instruments include primary financial instruments, such as receivables and liabilities. The principles of
primary financial instruments is applied in the recognition per balance sheet item. Financial instruments are valued
at amortized cost unless explained otherwise in the notes.
The Fund has no derivative financial instruments embedded in contracts.
ESTIMATES
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that influence
the application of principles and the reported values of assets and liabilities and of income and expenditure. The
actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and the underlying assumptions are constantly
assessed. Revisions of estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in future periods
for which the revision has consequences.
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RISK MANAGEMENT
Risk is inherent in the Fund’s activities, but it is managed through a process of ongoing identification, measurement
and monitoring of risks, subject to risk limits and other controls. The process of risk management is critical to the
Fund’s continuing profitability.
The primary focus of the risk management of the Fund is focused on market risks (currency and interest rates) and
credit risk:
Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments fluctuates due to changes in foreign exchange rates.
The Fund’s investments are predominantly denominated in USD which is the Fund’s functional currency. However,
the Fund may extend loans in foreign currencies (currencies other than the Fund’s functional currency, USD) which
could lose value as a result of unfavorable foreign exchange movements. Where possible and cost-effective, the
Fund may elect to retain funds in foreign currency and rotate funds into new transactions within the same currency
zone in order to mitigate the impact of foreign currency fluctuations. The redeemable grants and the loan are
denominated in USD, but the grant from KLD is denominated in NOK.
Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Interest rate risk primarily results from exposure to the volatility of
interest rates. However, the Fund holds its investments to maturity and therefore it accounts for the investments
at amortized cost and the interest rates are generally fixed, with no reference to a market rate, as was the case with
the financial assets as at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020.
Credit risk is associated with the inability of the Fund’s borrowers to act in a manner consistent with the terms and
conditions of their contractual agreements with the Fund, resulting in a financial loss. The Fund runs the risk of
any one or more of the borrowers defaulting on their borrowings from the Fund through non-payment of either
interest and/or on their principal repayment. Credit risk is monitored on a regular basis through qualitative and
quantitative assessment of each of the Fund’s borrowers. The Fund performs intensive checks in order to pre-select
potential borrowers. There is no significant credit risk associated with the cash at bank since the Fund maintains
cash accounts Rabobank and Caceis, both large financial institutions. The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial position after adjustment
of impairment on the financial assets as at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020.
At this time, the impact of the Covid-19 outbreak on the Fund has been limited. Management continues to monitor
developments and will take necessary actions should the situation change.
FOREIGN CURRENCY RESULT
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the balance sheet date into the
functional currency at the exchange rate applying on that date. Exchange differences resulting from the settlement
of monetary items or resulting from the translation of monetary items denominated in foreign currency, are
recognized in profit and loss in the period in which the exchange differences arise. Exempted from this are exchange
differences on monetary items that are part of a net investment in a foreign operation. Non-monetary balance sheet
items and equity, which are valued at cost or amortized cost and resulting from transactions in foreign currencies
are translated at the rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.
1 JANUARY 2021

31 DECEMBER 2021

The exchange rates used in the financial
statements are:
1 USD (US dollar) = EUR (euro)
1 USD (US dollar) = NOK (Norwegian krone)
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0.818547
8.571499

0.879045
8.809728

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Subsequently, they are valued at amortized cost unless
there has been a breach in the lending restrictions and eligibility criteria stipulated in the lending guidelines and
other fund documents of an underlying project in the Fund’s investment portfolio. If no premium or discount and
transaction costs are applicable, the amortized cost is equal to the nominal value of the receivables, less a provision
for impairment. The valuation of the Fund’s investment portfolio is calculated by the Investment Advisor.
IMPAIRMENT
The Fund recognizes loss allowances for expected credit losses (“ECLs”) on the financial assets measured at
amortized cost.
The Fund measures loss allowances for stage 2 (underperforming) and stage 3 (non-performing) loans at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the following stage 1 (performing) loans, which are measured at 12-month ECLs: 1.
financial assets that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; 2. other financial assets for which
credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life and of the asset) has not increased significantly
since initial recognition.
When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and
when estimating ECLs, the Fund considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available
without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on
the Fund’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward-looking macroeconomic
information.
The Fund considers a financial asset to have low credit risk when the credit rating of the counterparty is equivalent
to the globally understood definition of ‘investment grade’ (or the financial asset is considered to be ‘investment
grade’ by the Fund’s internal credit risk scorecard); the borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash
flow obligations in the near term; and/or adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the longer term
may, but will not necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfill its contractual cash flow obligations.
The Fund assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if the borrower is 30 days or
more past due on financial payment (unless reasonable and supportable information is available demonstrating
that the borrower can service its debt); if there has been a significant increase in credit risk according to the Fund’s
internal credit risk scorecard; or if a forbearance concession is granted or the contractual cash flows of a financial
instrument are modified, and it is determined that the credit risk has increased significantly as a result.
Financial assets for which the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, or financial assets
that have low credit risk at the reporting date, are classified as Stage 1 assets.
Financial assets for which the credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, and where credit risk
is not considered low, are classified as Stage 2 assets.
Interest on stage 1 and stage 2 loans are based on gross carrying amount and interest on stage 3 is only based on
net amounts (i.e. amortized cost less impaired amounts).
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CREDIT QUALITY ANALYSIS
2021

AT INVESTMENT

ECL
STAGE

CARRYING
AMOUNT*

COLLATERAL

CREDIT
RATING

ECL
STAGE

CARRYING
AMOUNT**

COLLATERAL

CREDIT
RATING

2

19,776,263

11,865,758

B3

1

19,695,739

11,817,443

B2

2

3,741,366

2,244,820

B3

1

3,711,641

2,226,985

B2

1

30,305,000

-

Ba2

1

5,050,833

-

B2

1

10,144,854

5,500,407

Ba1

1

10,035,068

5,500,407

Ba1

1

31,179,167

-

Ba2

1

30,033,333

-

Ba2

95,146,650

19,610,985

68,526,614

19,544,835

Promissory notes
TLFF I PTE. LTD - Class B1a
Risk trigger point: Caa*
TLFF I PTE. LTD - Class B1c
Risk trigger point: Caa
Loans
DHARMA SATYA NUSANTARA TBK
Risk trigger point: Caa
AGROPECUÁRIA RONCADOR LTDA
Risk trigger point: B1
MARFRIG GLOBAL FOODS S.A.
Risk trigger point: B2

* The credit risk of the promissory notes - TLFF I PTE.LTD has been increased significantly since initial recognition due to the reasons 1. one notch
downgrade of the fund’s internal credit risk scorecard and 2. worsen financial position of the borrower. Therefore, the Fund decided to move the
promissory notes - TLFF I PTE.LTD to stage 2 from stage 1.
** The carrying amount value is considered to be a reasonable approximation of the fair value. The carrying amounts of short-term receivables and
payables are likely to approximate their fair values in a low-interest rate environment in which the effect of discounting is not material. In such cases,
it is not necessary to disclose these instruments’ fair values. However, the fair values of long-term liabilities and receivables carried at amortized cost
are disclosed because the effect of discounting is expected to be material.

CREDIT-IMPAIRED FINANCIAL ASSETS
The Fund considers a financial asset to be ‘credit impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impaired includes the following observable data: significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
a breach of contract such as a default; or it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization. Credit-impaired financial assets are classified as Stage 3 assets.
Movement from Stage 2 to Stage 3 is triggered by one or more of the following conditions: if the borrower is more
than 90 days past due on financial payment; or if it is determined that the fund is unlikely to recover the contractual
cash flows of the financial asset due to credit risk deterioration. Objective evidence of impairment includes, but
is not limited to, observable data about the following events: bankruptcy, central bank intervention, distressed
restructuring or any material adverse change in conditions or development that is likely to result in a diminished
recovery of cash flows of that financial asset; or if a forbearance concession is granted due to financial difficulty of
the borrower, where the Fund would not otherwise grant such concession, and the concession has a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset; or if it is determined that the borrower’s poor
performance on material Environmental & Social commitments and/or matters will have a detrimental impact on
the timing or amount of estimated future cash flows of the financial asset.
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MEASUREMENT OF ECLS
ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present value of all
cash shortfalls (i.e., the difference between the cash flows due to the Fund in accordance with the contract and the
cash flows that the Fund expects to receive). ECLs are discounted at the effective interest rate of the financial asset
and measured on an individual basis.
Presentation of allowance for ECLs is in the statement of financial position. Loss allowances for financial assets
measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets.
The key inputs into the measurement of ECLs are the term structure of the variables: probability of default (PD),
loss given default (LGD) and exposure at default (EAD) based on the financial and non-financial information, country
risk, seniority level, GDP forecasts and collateral information.
The EAD represents the exposure at default in the event of a default. The EAD of a loan is its gross amortized
amount at the time of default, taking into account expected changes in the exposure after the reporting date,
including repayments of principal and interest, scheduled by contract or otherwise, expected draw downs and
accrued interest.
The LGD is the magnitude of the likely loss if there is a default. LGD is based on the difference between the
contractual cash flows any future cash flows or collateral that the fund expects to receive in the case of a default.
The collateral value is based on external valuations and a discount is applied based on credit market rule of thumb.
The discount includes both a liquidation discount and legal discount. As a final check, the use of external market
data for LGD, which is based on Moody’s recovery rate data, is considered as a sense check.
The PD is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon, namely the contractual period over
which the Fund is exposed to credit risk. The Fund implements the forecast GDP growth rates in the GDP-to-Default
regression to incorporate forward-looking macroeconomic information.
The 12-month ECL and lifetime ECL are calculated using the EAD of a loan, the macro-adjusted PD and the LGD.
INCORPORATION OF FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION
The Fund uses global GDP figures in the GDP-to-Default regression, because (1) forecast GDP growth rates are
used to incorporate forward-looking macroeconomic information, as required by IFRS; (2) default rate data is only
available at a global level (because data is not available or robust enough on a country or regional level). Performing
the regression at a global level enables one to perform a statistically significant regression as when performing a
regression at a more granular level. A Probability-weighted Macro-adjusted Security PD is used as an input into
the ECL calculation.
QUANTITATIVE INFORMATION OF ECL

31 DECEMBER 2021

TLFF I PTE. LTD - Class B1a
TLFF I PTE. LTD - Class B1c
DHARMA SATYA NUSANTARA TBK
AGROPECUÁRIA RONCADOR LTDA
MARFRIG GLOBAL FOODS S.A.

MACRO-ADJUSTED PD*

EAD

LGD

EIR*

7.49%
7.49%
0.82%
0.59%
0.82%

19,776,263
3,741,366
30,305,000
10,114,854
31,179,167

40%
40%
72%
46%
72%

9.67%
9.62%
6.22%
3.03%
5.07%

* The company PD is adjusted by seniority of the instrument as well as the macro forward-looking factors, which then result the macro adjusted PD.
* Effective Interest Rate
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WRITE-OFF FINANCIAL ASSETS
1. A write-offs is made when contractual cashflows are deemed to be non-collectible, when the fund has no
reasonable prospects of recovery after, among others, enforcement of collateral or legal enforcement by means
of lawsuits. Further more, a write-off is performed when a loan or other credit instrument is forgiven by the fund.
Financial instruments are assessed on an individual basis depending on specific circumstances.
2. Write-offs are charged against previously booked impairments. If no specific impairment had been previously
recognized, the write-off is included directly in the profit and loss account.
LOANS GRANTED AND PURCHASED BONDS
Any loans granted and purchased bonds, the financial assets with fixed or determinable payments, are measured
at amortized cost as the Fund has the firm intention and the contractual and economic ability to hold it to maturity.
RECEIVABLES
Upon initial recognition, the receivables are recorded at fair value and subsequently valued at amortized cost. The
fair value and amortized cost equal the nominal value. Provisions deemed necessary for doubtful accounts are
deducted. These provisions are determined by individual assessment of the receivables.
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank and in hand is valued at nominal value and, insofar as not stated otherwise, is at the free disposal
of the fund. Cash at bank and in hand relate to immediately due and payable withdrawal claims against credit
institutions and cash resources. Cash and cash equivalents denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the balance sheet date into there porting currency at the exchange rate ruling at that date. Reference is made to
the accounting policies for foreign currencies. Cash and cash equivalents that are not readily available to the fund
within 12 months are presented under financial fixed assets.
EQUITY
The equity of the Fund is limited to the net result and retained earnings. The net asset value of the Fund is allocated
to the grant and redeemable grant contributors based on the waterfall model approved by the Board during 2019
and revised in 2021.
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Grants and redeemable grants are classified as liabilities as the Fund has an obligation to repay an amount at a
future date. The respective contribution agreements specify the timing and amount of this obligation. The grants
and redeemable grants are initially recognized at fair value at the date that a capital call is issued to the contributor,
and then subsequently measured at amortized cost. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of a liability are included in the initial measurement. After initial recognition, non-current liabilities are
measured at amortized cost. If no premium or discount or transaction costs are applicable, the amortized cost is
equal to the nominal value of the liability.
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current liabilities concern debts with a term of less than one year. Upon initial recognition, current liabilities
are stated at fair value and then subsequently valued at the amortized cost. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of a liability are included in the initial measurement. After initial recognition,
current liabilities are measured at amortized cost. If no premium or discount or transaction costs are applicable,
the amortized cost is equal to the nominal value of the liability.
CORPORATE INCOME TAX
In accordance with the tax ruling obtained from the Dutch tax authorities (as per article 900 of Book 7 of the Dutch
Civil Code), the Fund is exempt from Dutch corporate income tax during the years 2017- 2021, provided that there
is no material change of relevant law and/or the facts and circumstances as described in the tax ruling.
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VAT
The Fund is not VAT exempt and therefore files VAT returns on a quarterly basis. The Fund does not provide any
services within the European Union and therefore it is not required to levy VAT on the services which it provides,
but can claim the input VAT, for which it is reimbursed.
INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE
Interest income is recognized in the profit and loss account on an accrual basis, using the effective interest rate
method. Interest expenses and similar charges are recognized in the period to which they belong. Premiums,
discounts and redemption premiums are recognized as interest expense in the period to which they belong.
The allocation of these interest expenses and the interest income on the loan is the effective interest rate that is
recognized in the profit and loss account. On the balance sheet, the amortized value of the debt(s) is recognized. The
amounts of the premium that are not yet recognized in the profit and loss account and the redemption premiums
already recognized in the profit and loss account, are recognized as an increase in debt(s) to which they relate.
Amounts of the discount that are not yet recognized in the profit and loss account are recognized as a reduction
of the debt(s) to which they relate.
INCOME AND EXPENSE RECOGNITION
Investment related interest income is recognized in the Income and expense recognition on an accrual basis, using
the effective interest rate method. Interest expenses and similar charges are recognized in the period to which
they belong.
Other operating and non-investment related expenses and income are accounted for in the period in which these
are incurred. Losses are accounted for in the year in which they are identified.
CASH FLOW
The cash flow statement is presented using the direct method.
CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Potential assets arising from events up to and including the balance sheet date, the existence of which depends
on the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events in the future, without the legal entity being
able to exercise decisive influence over them.
Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed by uncertain future events that
are not wholly within the control of the entity.
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NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET
31 DECEMBER 2021

31 DECEMBER 2020

USD

USD

ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS
Financial assets
Investments [1]
Promissory notes
TLFF I PTE. LTD - Class B1a		
TLFF I PTE. LTD - Class B1c		

(1)
(2)

16,743,751
3,442,570

19,748,864
3,730,481

Loans
DHARMA SATYA NUSANTARA TBK		
AGROPECUÁRIA RONCADOR LTDA		
MARFRIG GLOBAL FOODS S.A.		

(3)
(4)
(5)

30,135,135
10,088,447
31,002,484

30,305,000
10,111,333
-

91,412,387

63,895,678

The investments are valued at amortized cost less provision for ECL.
For the Promissory notes, an allowance is estimated based on lifetime expected credit losses. During the financial year, the Fund determined the credit
risk of the Promissory notes to have increased significantly since initial recognition, indicated by an internal credit rating downgrade, considering past
and current financial performance as well as future economic conditions expected, among other factors.
For the loans, an allowance is estimated based on 12-month expected credit losses. All loans have not had a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition.
Due to the investments issued in USD, no sensitivity analysis has been performed for FX. As an result,there is no FX risk exposure.
(1) TLFF I PTE. LTD - Class B1a
Opening balance
Opening balance impact due to change in accounting principles ECL
Interest income
Interest received
Movement in provision for impairment

19,748,864
(384,266)
1,827,399
(1,800,000)
(2,648,246)

19,719,059
1,829,805
(1,800,000)
-

Closing balance

16,743,751

19,748,864

The promissory notes B1a were acquired on 26 February 2019. The notes mature on 23 February 2033 and bear a coupon of 9% per annum. The notes
were purchased at a discount of USD 469,150. Amortization of the purchase discount is included in interest income.
(2) TLFF I PTE. LTD - Class B1c
Opening balance
Opening balance impact due to change in accounting principles ECL
Interest income
Interest received
Movement in provision for impairment

3,730,481
(72,620)
343,697
(332,812)
(226,176)

3,719,645
343,648
(332,812)
-

Closing balance

3,442,570

3,730,481

The promissory notes B1c were acquired on 26 February 2019. The notes mature on 23 February 2025 and bear a coupon of 8.875% per annum. The
notes were purchased at a discount of USD 69,275. Amortization of the purchase discount is included in interest income.
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31 DECEMBER 2021

31 DECEMBER 2020

USD

USD

(3) DHARMA SATYA NUSANTARA TBK
Opening balance
Opening balance impact due to change in accounting principles ECL
Loan disbursed - Facility A
Loan disbursed - Facility B
Interest income
Interest received
Movement in provision for impairment

30,305,000
(455,835)
1,825,001
(1,825,000)
285,969

5,000,000
25,000,000
500,000
(195,000)
-

Closing balance

30,135,135

30,305,000

The Facilities Agreement between the Fund and PT Dharma Staya Nusantara Tbk. (DSN), PT Dharma Intisawit Nugraha (DIN) and PT Karya Prima Agro
Sejahtera (KPAS) was signed on 23 April 2020. The USD 5,000,000 Facility A was disbursed on 30 April 2020 and the USD 25,000,000 Facility B was
disbursed on 21 October 2020. The facilities have a tenor of 10 years and bear interest at a rate of 6% per annum.
(4) AGROPECUÁRIA RONCADOR LTDA
Opening balance
Opening balance impact due to change in accounting principles ECL
Loan disbursed
Interest income
Interest received
Movement in provision for impairment

10,111,333
(11,300)
302,618
(299,097)
(15,107)

9,971,239
140,094
-

Closing balance

10,088,447

10,111,333

The Loan and Guarantee Agreement between the Fund and Agropecuária Roncador Ltda. was signed on 30 April 2020 and the full loan amount of USD
10,000,000 was disbursed on 15 July 2020. The loan has a tenor of 8 years and bears interest at a rate of 2.95% per annum. The loan disbursed balance
is net of capitalized transaction costs and fee income.
(5) MARFRIG GLOBAL FOODS S.A.
Opening balance
Loan disbursed
Interest income
Movement in provision for impairment

30,000,000
1,179,166
(176,682)

-

Closing balance

31,002,484

-

The Loan and Guarantee Agreement between the Fund and Marfrig Global Foods S.A. was signed on 07 January 2021 and the full amount was disbursed
on 23 March 2021. The loan has a tenor of 10 years and bears interest at a rate of 5% per annum.
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PROVISION FOR IMPAIRMENT

TLFF I PTE. LTD - Class B1a		
TLFF I PTE. LTD - Class B1c		
DHARMA SATYA NUSANTARA TBK		
AGROPECUÁRIA RONCADOR LTDA		
MARFRIG GLOBAL FOODS S.A.		

31 DECEMBER 2021

31 DECEMBER 2020

USD

USD

(3,032,512)
(298,796)
(169,866)
(26,407)
(176,682)

-

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)

(3,704,263)

-

(1) TLFF I PTE. LTD - Class B1a
Opening balance
Opening balance impact due to change in accounting principles ECL
Movement in provision for impairment

(384,266)
(2,648,246)

-

Closing balance

(3,032,512)

-

(2) TLFF I PTE. LTD - Class B1c
Opening balance
Opening balance impact due to change in accounting principles ECL
Movement in provision for impairment

(72,620)
(226,176)

-

Closing balance

(298,796)

-

(3) DHARMA SATYA NUSANTARA TBK
Opening balance
Opening balance impact due to change in accounting principles ECL
Movement in provision for impairment

(455,835)
285,969

-

Closing balance

(169,866)

-

(4) AGROPECUÁRIA RONCADOR LTDA
Opening balance
Opening balance impact due to change in accounting principles ECL
Movement in provision for impairment

(11,300)
(15,107)

-

Closing balance

(26,407)

-

(5) MARFRIG GLOBAL FOODS S.A.
Opening balance
Movement in provision for impairment

(176,682)

-

Closing balance

(176,682)

-

BREAKDOWN OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2021
STAGE 1

STAGE 2

STAGE 3

TOTAL

Gross Amortized Value
Provision balance

71,599,020
(372,954)

23,517,629
(3,331,308)

Nil
Nil

95,116,649
(3,704,262)

Net Amortized Value

71,226,066

20,186,321

Nil

91,412,387
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BREAKDOWN OF ECL PROVISION
2021
STAGE 1

STAGE 2

STAGE 3

TOTAL

924,020

-

-

-

(456,886)
-

456,886
-

-

-

(270,862)
176,682
-

2,874,422
-

-

-

372,954

3,331,308

-

3,704,262

Loans and promissory notes at amortized cost
Balance at 1 January 2021
Opening balance impact due to change in accounting principles ECL
Transfer to Stage 1
Transfer to Stage 2
Transfer to Stage 3
Net remeasurement of loss allowance*
New financial assets originated or purchased
Financial assets that have been derecognized
Unwind of discount
Write-offs
Foreign exchange and other movements
Balance at 31 December 2021

* During the year, the ECL provisions for the Promissory notes, ( TLFF I PTE.LTD – Class B1a and TLFF I PTE.LTD – Class B1C) and the loans, (DHARMA
SATYA NUSANTARA TBK, AGROPECUÁRIA RONCADOR LTDA and MARFRIG GLOBAL FOODS S.A.) are re-measured on a quarterly basis.
* There have not been any write-offs yet.

31 DECEMBER 2021

31 DECEMBER 2020

USD

USD

105,805
105,805

110,660
110,660

43,935
43,935

54,242
54,242

1,683,031
14,000,000
15,683,031

4,043,017
4,043,017

CURRENT ASSETS
RECEIVABLES
Other receivables [2]
Value added tax receivable
Other prepayments and accrued income [3]
Prepaid expenses
Cash and cash equivalents [4]
Current account
Deposit account

Cash and cash equivalents are freely at the disposal of the Fund. The Fund places excess cash in fixed term deposits until it is able to deploy these funds
in investments. Fixed term deposit time periods are managed to coincide with likely deployment needs based on the progression of leads through the
investment process.
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31 DECEMBER 2021

31 DECEMBER 2020

USD

USD

60,753

1,157,918

(924,021)
1,699,522
836,254

(1,097,165)
60,753

11,925,000
11,925,000

6,925,000
6,925,000

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY [5]
Retained Earnings [5]
Opening balance
Opening balance impact due to change in accounting
principles ECL
Results for the year
Closing balance
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Redeemable grants [6]
Redeemable grants
Unilever

UN Environment

Total

2021
Contribution as at 1 January 2021
Contributions during the year
Closing balance

5,000,000
5,000,000
10,000,000

1,925,000
1,925,000

6,925,000
5,000,000
11,925,000

2020
Contribution as at 1 January 2020
Contributions during the year
Closing balance

5,000,000
5,000,000

1,925,000
1,925,000

1,925,000
5,000,000
6,925,000

31 DECEMBER 2021

31 DECEMBER 2020

90,938,710
90,938,710

58,331,622
58,331,622

Grants [7]
Grants

2021
Contribution as at 1 January 2021
Change in contribution due to FX movements
Contributions during the year
Closing balance

KLD
58,331,622
(2,844,040)
35,321,128
90,808,710

Ford Foundation
130,000
130,000

Total
58,331,622
(2,844,040)
35,451,128
90,938,710

2020
Contribution as at 1 January 2020
Change in contribution due to FX movements
Closing balance

56,877,244
1,454,378
58,331,622

-

56,877,244
1,454,378
58,331,622

31 DECEMBER 2021

31 DECEMBER 2020

2,500,000
79,896
(74,014)
2,505,882

2,500,000
5,881
2,505,881

Long term loans [8]
Term Loan Facility
Interest accrued
Interest paid

The Fund received the term loan facility of USD 2,500,000 in 2020. The loan is repayable in 2032. There is no financial
covenant applicable.
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LIQUIDITY RISK
The Fund manages its liquidity, and its asset and liability matching, in accordance with its Liquidity Management
Policy. In terms of the policy, the cash flow requirements of the Fund are managed in order to ensure that all of
the Fund’s financial commitments are met timeously; all of the Fund’s expenses are duly paid when they all fall
due; and there turns on cash balances are maximized through low risk short-term investments. The short term
and the long term forecasts for the Fund’s liquidity, and asset and liability matching, requirements are reviewed
by the Board at each scheduled quarterly meeting.
The following are the overview of carrying amount of all liabilities at the reporting date and the cash outflow to
meet each payment obligation in one year.
31 DECEMBER 2021

TYPE

CARRYING AMOUNT

1 YEAR

USD

USD

KLD

Grant

90,938,710

-

Ford Foundation

Grant

130,000

-

UN Environment

Redeemable Grant

1,925,000

-

Unilever

Redeemable Grant

10,000,000

-

HAPEP

Concessional loan

2,505,881

74,014

31 DECEMBER 2020

TYPE

CARRYING AMOUNT

1 YEAR

USD

USD

KLD

Grant

58,331,622

-

UN Environment

Redeemable Grant

1,925,000

-

Unilever

Redeemable Grant

5,000,000

-

HAPEP

Concessional loan

2,505,881

74,014

Due date of each liability:
1. UN Environment’s redeemable grant is obligated to be repaid with 90 days of the repayment date (31 December 2037).
2. Unilever’s redeemable grant: each funding amount shall become due for repayment to the contributor after 15 years from the date of the respective
payment date for such funding amount. As of 31 December 2021, the USD 5 million received in 2020 will be due in 2035, and another USD 5 million
received in 2021 will be due in 2036.
3. HAPEPE’s concessional loan will be due in 2032.
4. KLD and Ford foundation is not applicable as they both are grant.

31 DECEMBER 2021

31 DECEMBER 2020

USD

USD

468,750
50,959
317,610
201,994
1,039,313

81,320
199,021
280,341

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses and other liabilities [9]
Investment Advisor fee payable
Audit fee payable
Professional fee payable
Other payables
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NOTES TO THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Investment interest income [10]
Promissory notes
TLFF 1 PTE. LTD - Class B1a
TLFF 1 PTE. LTD - Class B1c
Loans
DHARMA SATYA NUSANTARA TBK.
AGROPECUÁRIA RONCADOR LTDA
MARFRIG GLOBAL FOODS S.A.

2021

2020

USD

USD

1,827,399
343,697

1,829,805
343,648

1,825,001
302,618
1,179,166
5,477,881

500,000
140,094
2,813,547

67,533
87,916
386,468
107,287
1,800,000
120,818
110,000
51,000
22,646
52,086
317,610
150,067
193,670
134,920
3,602,022

62,333
75,329
257,463
133,076
1,750,000
105,414
110,000
18,536
19,626
30,208
(86,291)
28,341
2,504,035

Investment interest income relates to the promissory notes and loans in which the Fund is invested.
General costs [11]
Fund administration costs
Auditor’s costs
Consulting fees (1)
Board Advisor fees (2)
Investment Advisor fees (3)
Other general and administrative expenses (4)
Board Remuneration (5)
Professional fees (6)
Bank charges
Insurance expenses
Performance fees (3)
VAT expense
Investment expenses
Legal fees

NOTES:
(1) Consulting fees
Consulting fees include costs related to the Fund’s jurisdictional eligibility criteria assessments, expert advice on tax, VAT, ESG and regulatory
matters as requested on an ad hoc basis by the Fund.
(2) Board Advisor fees
As explained in section 2.5, the Board Advisor provides governance and operational support to the Board and the Advisory Board. The scope
of work and respective budget of the Board Advisor is approved by the Board on an annual basis.
(3) Investment Advisor fees
As explained in section 2.4, the Investment Advisor is tasked with the day-to-day management of the Fund which includes identifying, structuring
and negotiating loans, managing the investment pipeline, conducting due diligence and preparing borrower legal documentation, as well as
providing ongoing investment and development performance monitoring and reporting.
In order to discharge its duties, the Investment Advisor has dedicated staff at its head office as well as in key Fund focus regions to engage
potential or existing clients. Due to the nature of the investments and objectives of the Fund, potential investments are resource intensive
and require thorough investigation by the Investment Advisor. Pre- investment periods can take up to 24 months of due diligence and require
multiple trips to the site of the project. Having made a transaction, the Investment Advisor continues to actively engage and monitor clients’
progress in achieving environmental and social targets/objectives, and where necessary serving on boards or sub-committees.
The Investment Advisor fee is based on the scope of the activities required to be performed by the Investment Advisor. Furthermore, the fee
is structured to promote and maintain alignment of interests between the Investment Advisor and the Fund. Typically, the first years of a new
Fund are used to build up to a sustainable portfolio, and the advisory fee for 2018, 2019 and 2020 (until December 2020) is a fixed fee of USD
1.75 million per annum, and in subsequent years, the advisory fee will be based on a fixed percentage of the amount of the total outstanding
assets. It will be 2.0% per annum of the amount up to and including USD 250 million, 1.75% per annum of the amount up to and including USD
350 million, and 1.25% per annum of the amount exceeding USD 350 million. Over the Investment Advisory agreement term, the Investment
Advisor may be eligible for an additional incentive payment in the event that the performance of the Fund outperforms a defined set of, mainly
non-financial, targets set and agreed on a yearly basis with the Fund.
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(4) Other general and administrative expenses
Other general and administrative expenses include costs related to the Fund’s operations, including the costs of meetings and out-of-pocket
expenses, marketing and fees related to the Fund’s secure dataroom.
(5) Board Remuneration
The remuneration, and other terms of employment, for the members of the Board is determined by the Advisory Board. The remuneration is
payable on a quarterly basis in relation to the attendance and preparation for meetings.
(6) Professional fees
Professional fees include recurring costs related to the management of the Fund, including remuneration to the Credit Committee that is
payable on a quarterly basis in relation to the preparation for and attendance at Credit Committee meetings.

2021

2020

USD

USD

9,799
9,799

167,965
167,965

2,648,246
226,176

-

(285,969)
176,682
15,107
2,780,242

-

2,844,040
100,543
2,944,583

(1,454,378)
(111,248)
(1,565,626)

Other interest and similar income [12]
Interest received on deposits

Interest income consists of interest earned on the Fund’s short-term interest-bearing accounts.
Movement in provision for impairment [13]
Promissory notes
TLFF I PTE. LTD - Class B1a TLFF I
PTE. LTD - Class B1c
Loans
DHARMA SATYA NUSANTARA TBK.
MARFRIG GLOBAL FOODS S.A.
AGROPECUÁRIA RONCADOR LTDA

Foreign currency result [14]
FX change related to Grants
FX change related to Operations
Total

Given the nature of the Fund’s global operations, it is exposed to foreign currency movements. This is due to the Fund using USD as its reporting
currency while at times transacting in currencies other than the USD.
During the reporting period the Fund has been exposed to foreign currency movements in NOK and EUR.
Direct operating expenses of the Fund are partly in EUR and therefore the Fund keeps a limited balance in EUR on its accounts for those expenses.
The foreign currency position that the Fund holds in non-USD currencies may be open (i.e., unrealized) or closed (i.e. realized). Amounts invoiced
to the Fund in a non-USD currency and paid at a later date will have a foreign currency movement. If this amount has been settled at the reporting
date, it is considered closed and there is a realized foreign currency gain/loss. If it has yet to be settled at the reporting date, the Fund will have
recognized an asset/liability at the reporting date and the position is open with foreign currency movements resulting in unrealized gains/losses.
The Fund does not hold any foreign currency hedging instruments.
Interest and similar expenses [15]
Negative interest on positive bank balance (1)
Interest on long term loan
Financing cost (2)

813
74,015
405,833
480,661

3,135
5,881
9,016

(1) The interest was charged by Rabobank due to the negative interest rate on positive bank account.
(2) In March 2021 FMO made available a USD term facility (but not a revolving facility) in an aggregate amount of USD 25,000,000. In terms of the
facility agreement, the Fund shall pay FMO a commitment fee in USD, computed at the rate of 1% per annum on the available facility, and a Front-End
Fee equal to 1% of the facility amount and an annual monitoring fee of USD 10,000 per annum.
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AVERAGE NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Fund did not employ any personnel (31 December 2020: nil).
RELATED PARTIES
The related parties include the Advisory Board, Board of Directors and Credit Committee.
During 2021, The members of Board of Directors received aggregate amount of USD 110,000 and the members of
Credit Committee received aggregate amount of USD 51,000.
OFF-BALANCE-SHEET ITEMS - CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
On 31 December 2021, the Fund entered into a loan agreement with AGROPECUARIA BAMBUSA S.A.S. (“HSJ”) in
accordance with which the Fund has committed a COP 30,000,000,000 loan to the borrower to be disbursed in 2
tranches of COP 18,000,000,000 and COP 12,000,000,000 each. The loan is recognized as a contingent liability as
at 31 December 2021.
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
On 11 March 2022, the Fund invested COP 18,000,000,000 in AGROPECUARIA BAMBUSA S.A.S.(“HSJ”) as per the
agreement dated 31 December 2021. The first COP 18,000,000,000 disbursement to HSJ has paid on 11 March 2022.
On 15 March 2022, the Fund requested drawdown from FMO with an amount of USD 25,000,000 in accordance
with the Term Facility Agreement dated 5 March 2021. The payment was received on 22 March 2022.
On 31 March 2022, the Fund signed agreement to provide USD 12,000,000 credit facility to PT HILTON DUTA LESTARI
(“HDL’’). The first USD 6,000,000 disbursement to HDL was paid on 18 May 2022.
On 13 April 2022, the Fund requested a drawdown from FMO in the amount of USD 17,500,000 in accordance with
the Concessional Debt Facility Agreement dated 25 November 2021. The payment was received on 22 April 2022.
On 12 May 2022, the Fund signed an agreement to provide USD 30,000,000 loan and guarantee agreement to
FS Luxembourg S.ÀR.L. and FS Agrisolutions Indústria de Biocombustíveis Ltda (collectively, “FS’’). The full USD
30,000,000 disbursement to FS was paid on 13 June 2022.
Regarding to the conflict between Ukraine and Russia, management considers the impact of the current situation,
including possible non-compliance to sanction regulation, on the company’s investments to be remote and
consequently there is no impact on the company’s 2021 financial statements.
The Board is not aware of any other significant events that have occurred since the balance sheet date that were
not included in the financial statements.
Amsterdam, 2022
BOARD
Kleiterp, ND
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Salim, FSR

Martinez, C

14

&GREEN VOCABULARY

BLUEPRINTS
Blueprints are sustainable practices that our clients adopt to create impact and which are Replicable by other
participants in the same market, thereby leading to Transformational Change. Replicable means that the
Blueprints can be implemented by other participants in the same market/sector as our clients (and possibly
other similar sectors), i.e. once our clients have shown it can be done, others will replicate. To be Replicable,
projects must also be commercially viable.

CPO
Crude Palm Oil

DEFORESTATION
Deforestation means the clearance of natural forests, including through fires, typically for the purpose of taking
commercial advantage of the cleared land. Although Deforestation is often illegal, it can, in some cases, be legal
(i.e. in compliance with local law).

E&S
E&S is a term used often in the development finance space referring to Environmental & Social

E&S RISK CATEGORY
&Green categorizes its investments into one of three categories: A (high potential for adverse social or
environmental impacts); B (adverse social or environmental able to be mitigated); or C (minimal or no
adverse social or environmental impacts). It uses a categorization process that identifies and scores potential
environmental and social risks and is aligned with the categorization of projects under the IFC Performance
Standards. The Facility’s full categorization process for projects is set out in the &Green Environmental and
Social Guidelines available on the &Green website.

ESAP
An Environmental and Social Action Plan (ESAP) is a detailed plan implemented by our clients to address gaps in
their practices which, when closed, will mean they comply with international standards, specifically the IFC PS.
This ensures that the project’s E&S risks are identified and well managed
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ESMS
Environmental and Social Management System (ESMS) is an internal system which we require from our clients to
manage their E&S risks and to develop approaches to mitigate these risks.

ELIGIBLE JURISDICTIONS
Eligible jurisdictions are those jurisdictions in which &Green may invest because they have met the Fund’s
Jurisdiction Eligibility Criteria (JEC) and have been approved by the Advisory Board.

HCV/HCS
High Conservation Value (HCV) / High Carbon Stock (HCS) means areas that are important for conservation
(environmental values) and livelihoods (social values) and for which it is important that no-deforestation
commitments apply in order to protect biodiversity.

IFC PS
The International Finance Corporation Performance Standards (IFC PS) set out international standards for
managing environmental and social risks and are recognized as the gold standard by many international
investors and development banks.

IP
Indigenous People (IP) means the communities that are considered indigenous to a Landscape in which a client
operates.

JURISDICTION
Jurisdiction means a country, region or province which &Green would consider investing in.

LPP
A Landscape Protection Plan Is a roadmap to Transformational Change contractually agreed with our clients to
achieve Environmental & Social compliance and create impact.

LANDSCAPE
Landscape is the Project Area from which &Green’s Environmental and Social Return are to be derived and
includes areas with direct and indirect influence from the client.

MRV
Monitoring, Reporting and Verification
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NDPE
A No Deforestation, No Peat and No Exploitation (NDPE) commitment is a public commitment by our clients
in order to make their operations sustainable. The commitment should pledge to have zero deforestation,
peatland destruction or exploitation of indigenous people in the operations and supply chain of their business.

PEATLANDS
Peatlands are wetland ecosystems in which waterlogged conditions prevent plant material from fully
decomposing. They have the highest store of global soil carbon.

RSPO
The Roundtable on Sustainable Palm Oil (RSPO) aims to transform markets to make sustainable palm oil the
norm. It is the leading global palm oil certification.

TA
Technical Assistance (TA) is financial assistance provided to a client in the form of grant funding for an expert
assessment which the (prospective) client can use to improve its processes and practices.

TRANSFORMATIONAL CHANGE
&Green’s Transformational Change entails a shift from a current system to a fundamentally new system that
thereafter forms the mainstream. Transformational Change can be achieved by accelerating change, and/
or inducing change which catalyzes further changes. It enables &Green to realize its vision of sustainable
deforestation-free and socially inclusive agricultural commodity supply chains in the Tropics.
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info@andgreen.fund
www.andgreen.fund

